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COMPANY’S PROFILE

Registered Name

Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)

Company’s Registration

C-25142(976)/93
14 December 1993

Commencement of Business

31 July 1994

Registered Office

Plot No. : F-18/A, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar
Administrative Area, Agargaon, Dhaka-1207.

Supervisory Organization

Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation
(Petrobangla)

Administrative Ministry

Energy and Mineral Resources Division
Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources

Contact Tel: 0244827200

Web: www.gtcl.org.bd

FB: www.facebook.com/gtclO1
Company Status Public Limited Company

Commencement of Gas Transmission

01 March 1994

Authorized Capital

Tk. 1000.00 Crore

Paid up Capital

Tk. 700.00 Crore

Total Number of Shares

70 Lac

Total Volume of Gas Transmission (2017-2018)

21,911.43 MMCM

Allotment of Shares

70 Lac

Contribution to National Exchequer (2017-2018)

Tk. 503.59 Crore

Net profit before Tax (2017-2018)

Tk.223.21 Crore

Net profit after Tax (2017-2018)

Tk. 147.62 Crore

Revenue Earning Sources

Transmission Charge

Present Manpower

Total 539 (Officer-406, Staff-133)
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Vision

To gradually create the national gas grid for
the uninterrupted transportation of natural
gas in a safe, reliable and economical way to
the demand centers for ultimate distribution
of the same by the marketing companies.

MISSIOI'\
To continuously study the availability and demand of natural gas for meeting
the primary energy need in the country; establish and operate required gas
transportation facilities in a sound and efficient manner; build-up human
resources; develop planning, design and operational standards consistent

with world gas industry practice and manage corporate and financial
operations for sustained development of the company. '
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Mr. Abu Hena Md. Rahmatul Muneem
Secretary, Energy & Mineral Resources Division
& Chairman, GTCL Board

Mr. Md. Ruhul Amin
Chairman, Petrobangla
& Director, GTCL Board

Dr. Maglub Al Nur
Professor, BUET
& Director, GTCL Board

Parveen Akhter

Additional Secretary

Energy & Mineral Resources Division
& Director, GTCL Board

DIRECTORS OF GTCL

18 Annual Report 2017-2018



(GAS TRANSMISSION
COMPANY LIMITED

Mr. MD. HARUN-OR-RASHID KHAN

Director General, Hydrocarbon Unit
& Director, GTCL Board

Mr. Md. Ayub Khan Chowdhury
Director (Planning), Petrobangla
& Director, GTCL Board

Engr. Md. Kamruzzaman
Director (Operation & Mines), Petrobangla
& Director, GTCL Board

Mr. Mohammed Kamruzzaman
Deputy Secretary (Admin-3)

Energy & Mineral Resources Division
& Director, GTCL Board

Mr. Ali Mohd. Al-Mamun
Managing Director, GTCL
& Director, GTCL Board

DIRECTORS OF GTCL

Annual Report 2017-2018 19




1Y

‘GAS TRANSMISSION
COMPANY LIMITED

Mr. Md. Ruhul Amin

Chairman, Petrobangla

Mr. Md. Mostafa Kamal Mr. Md. Towhid Hasanat Khan Mr. Md. Ayub Khan Chowdhury
Director (Administration) Director (Finance) Director (Planning)
Petrobangla Petrobangla Petrobangla

SHAREHOLDERS OF GTCL

Engr. Md. Kamruzzaman Engr. Md. Rezaul Islam Khan Mr. Syed Ashfaquzzaman
Director (Operation & Mines) Director (Production Sharing Contract) Secretary
Petrobangla Petrobangla Petrobangla
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COMPANY LIMITED

J

@I 2059-205b TRRE AT FAFCST T T G =i Fifice
(efbfrae)-aa 2eow Afe M o= Afprerereae afewme |

SPTE SERET |

T GRS @A e (Gbhae)-aa seew AfFF sArare FTerm @i AkiseEe «€¥ma 1% 2o JAomma
FRIZCE TS SNIDZ | TSI T AL (IZ QORI GRS KT, T AT 8 TR LT (AT AT
W LIPS T I AR 6 R WFESRCE QTS S ST #[313T fole I I=cetst Sy ATl T
8 Terma sope wifire fEibhae efsfie x| afed o~ zre ety fMrorer U TS (ST A10wT o 271 fires
e Ko AHeT ¢F@ (AT 2 7T el (@AIfPTeRa Off-transmission point-& FEECN IR (F=AI Srora
7P, frfteg ¢ Afafaeeny Afsem F sreiy stafes safers ewFps1d S Arm 0 wP1E | 9e 9@ @ 12rs
T 2039-205y ARRET @ v sees [, aog I/ITT Sdhifs, FAfFe e, Bfesw,
Tre-Fhed T4, [arwa afstanm, eHmifae o @ ¥R Sfhare Txae ~fFema «aio RINIRS Ba Somima
wReife 8 REAba &y TAgo 31 ¢

.0 AfoEs ST

3.5 1 falGhrae-«3 so”, 33", 0", 38", Wo" WAL WY" TR dYo-doko FHGTAEE Biof B (T sued.8w Fsfe
AT TEBIe A 7T STeee AR Wi Nifae (efreify #ita s a4 2059-20 5y LR foor,
JERT, I, TEARTRAM, AFFAEET 8 THaIT TP @F R A FReE GeFR AT 8.4,
2ER.@9, 8.0, 3¢5.05, ¢2.93 8 V0,00 (FIT TARGRETR AL 2,53.58 (I TNGF T 7R F4T
T, A 7S 2T TS 0.99% @A | TR, T@afe TN &' @ 8" WG svo 53 ity A Teg-nfwwe
FACTAGIG AR N SETERW @ RISAAT TRICFG 2o ©0b-0.9q TF FHF FACeA0 AR T4
o, [l ST TR O 0.0 % @ |
MR TP 2 (5 SAF Fiel EbeR T IR R IBIREE e gk awwa
APTIR FCGET CTOIF, A4 FRER, T 432 AFAR FGET EToE (afih), smeste zoe [y« fibifae
GBI M FRARFS I O-8ATG FFCT T ZO0R | FICT ST (GTBIC AL T (IC JTeifog
FCE ARCIreTe “Ihed TR |

o I Emﬁ"ﬁ AT FIReE

= Transmission Cumpan',r Limited

@i 28©% 31T g Tor
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o

9.9 |

RRFIZT WG AT (GFTGeTer) TGS

(TR R ST BIRAT (BT F0F TR 6 SIPo AFo ol (qeraeifen) siamifey piieesy aret i
TR | N @i GREEs  =ife Ao FRee (324 T3 SRS (Eihia AR AR S
T W ¢oo GNINIAPCFE 5ol 77g Floating Storage and Re-gasification Unit (FSRU) Z*¥ Fier
TG TETZ | TS Sb-ob-0db ST E FIREEE NHiAce e FSRU Tre arifid A soo
ONITGHAAGHE 7T SO AT HeleT $F Z ARG woo ANGNIANGTHE (Fffhiaer Fresm weez w4t
| RSN SHERI-FEHIRRIG 27T T AR AFCHT MGOR TG oI TOIR TR+ (8
200 YNGIGPANGFE SFPPTR S SRS 7T Greiy fATT FWIEAETR THTof A(ere LA |

R efedim MG qaaafe SR @i (aTs) FRET $$3 18 @ ¢oo ININGHHIFE el 71
8«36 FSRU FMHAE IS 59 (R | ©& FSRU @i, 2055 AT A0 JIo FIE NS Z0 S
¢oo ANOTGATOF(E *7FT Treiy fATE I& F( | GoTSre N, FYIA 8 AFIRIE (SR AT Ty
TR Al [ oy i, @RS 8 mte afeditma M oEr G3ifes sPme/Zafefes aaasfe
BifSferet fevsficers sAfregre AeaeR | @ A e Smiage Geawier FSFCHTT SO TR - ST 37T
T TG AR, WA AT ATTS AT LT AR 8 ST - (FA-IILAA ST [T
ARSI oG IVARTAZ M TG @ Wwel-AFGTIRCE ARAAR (B AT AFFoqaTs G
BTSN &F TR |

IO I

TG € ETH FCRAE CHHTARE U GO IR fAte TGN dSeoo ONANIARGTFE 8 ¢oo
ATQNGAAGFTE o[77 T NG SHORT AT RCE I oI Jfar, AR 7% =11 ffoe w1 a3r
g NG AT oEree fTaced e REeT eo*ag Fotg fAfire Sesifes na9ig SR T b fefere
fifow e Hyundai Engineering Company Limited, Korea @3 3T 33-30-305) SIRtd §ie 7=iifrs
2, T (I T wo-0b-205 ST 2@ | Sesite FIfre FCRPR GO+ e 7T fAted Sife ey <o
RO G 514 ¢ @@IR e Wgear (reei ey sre-Gritee Awes e s ¢ pifzar crrenes Ras
@I fIF5 (71T TR % 2R | AFF T QAT SFae IR AT NSO Y08, 53¢ [fersw fFe werzr
«Je ANETeA AEO TIPS (ref) Tz 4Ie 2o ¢8,8949.5¢ o+ BiaT @ f&bhas e Wre zre
0,029,555 FTF BIFIT JIBAINRS (AR |

TN AT 70 ZC© TIZAT ARG FF @y @riifa Aiphen e ezt
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[ FCRPT EOHTT A¢o ANGTGARNGHE FARIGH (o) T T Bow 1 2R | O 03(732)T
FAEDL (IC-@ &, TF G FAAT (Acox)=3¢00 ITGANGTFE, F9F FCHEH I55T-A13 ACACR
T AT aco ANATGTTGH(E | Sesig FezER EE*TTR afell Frepad fTeaizs =i (@7 Paox
Yo Praweasfe «3e fosas feoms @ Sooo PrawenafE | womfts, s FCRTE GoRE ¢o
QNANGARTGFE FAIGT oo(fem)G FoP™ BHq T4 2R Sy 0(13)T FAIGEGR (e-9 bR, 9
G FARIG (e0X)=Co0 AIGTGANIF(E, N2[F FCEFRL I6e-A2 REN Iz 7 FAHG 2eo
ONANGARNGFE | QT ST EBTE &fofl FEHCER fFCee T (@77 Prow veo Flaezfe g
fTeies fEmTer (@ Sooo PIQITENE | Swsg FCoLTH EBF Herla AT AR (A If® BITT S¢o-200
ONOTEANOTFE HFSG ATFT TLET FT 8] 20K |

2.0 | TS Fhme §fE

51 T Fhrm Sk
TR FNTHMT GIZA e (Government Performance Management System) €3 SISSF 5©
$8-0U-2059 SIfFTY (AGRIER A fEABHOA-97 2059-205y TR fFF FHEIWT §fE (Annual

Performance Agreement) XFF® T | AHHO Fete (@ e SwHPRRd [edite f&bhae-aa
ST IR THIA@ AR S WGy &78 JCAT 8

T 2059-205 TRLIT | 2059-205b TRFES

ST A TG

fefbRTae @B ST A< ozl @ rwiifag Ttz

T IR avo fAfTaw qqV,0¢ APTGF

FIRICF SIBFT PIEoT TweIHe S8y fFefirs S8y fFefirs

On stream cleaning pigging et =W« vo faefirg Q08 fmefig

OGS ARBIETHIR FTCF ACTT AR @20 &I B ¢08.89 (FIG B

ORI CHHT (S8 8 ATETH)- AT AT 8br FIHIET (I T 8b FIHIET M T

f&fbiias-« el Fess aaReT 00 % 00 %

&oR19e-@ T sy IR Yo% Yo%

ST ST “AZHAIR I vo fefirs @50 e

a7 fibifae o= Frow e %

q35fEfE afors T wh1e s s

EREIMDETER TR 20f6 20f6

(SIS SR Fsfrer Q3 e

G eff*rer @b T @8Y &

e e 500 G S¢ &

ARGl FFRS BfSre AR (@RS SrHPTRd WeeR w@gld R 70 2059-205 FRRET
JIET T §fE IBIRF AR, NEME TR elforane wifke, TR FHrme GIZ A
FTHIE! (TSIETF (e ZRE |

CIGRIER Y &EBH9e-aa 2059-205 =@ e FO™IMT 5 (Annual Performance
Agreement)-93 (F*ES ST YR ARFIF (FHETNS STHPTIRT NNGOITS: IS FFfT THAMToEET
JIET R IR 58.08 (FIF NG T4 A AR |
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RR |

.9 |

TSI RIGI (I

I SfSHIR AT ST AR (T AR * G T SR ST 0 SIS GBI (1T @felzey
T AR | @ @0 FFE (Vision) Zoo2 FA-TT@ G @ | ILSATCHR TR Meas @b Fifers
NS | (TR O (YR T A ST @ AN T AfSdT F0 | @ AT S0 w0y A=A
TN @ (AGRIGTR TR @=ATe el S7iba (@e gome 8 IBIREs [ie 1ffe g
ST @ R0 TG T 1 2T |

T 2059-205 FRRET T (IS Tre Saba (FHE IBARCTT AT T SaidIa (I
FH-ATTFH 8 TS AT FIOET AT I e 567 | Ifefe Friera s o Frfeaar
8 TG Seoifs AfSTawe TAGIRIETT T899 31 T | T& qLIRET FHARTHN BT IS AT |

eI

T e “feAeTol ¢ TR Wl Jfa a2 Foifee GTRT eI A HRGeae @ T g TeR
551 =T fefbfas g Frarem B son w1 =7 | e B Wi e wafoe 2R | @it
RN I Zre Al e A G- swEEst T Teu wife viEAfiE, @it e
SoRTIfEe feoR (Troes 41 2R | TShhae ayiT FIEE S Fe Sefear I Tere Sweisc
A TAMICTE & G0 R ATTFNS SEIALD IS F4T 2R | G=ITl, 4T IR ATS (FR
fefox @ fABTs oRgw Wedfere w3t fefane wea I+ fMm=< (Digital Display Board) g &<
AR IR LT (6 o [ns FHFe[ 6 20e G a7e FA0e A1 |

W =

AN FLAFT 5 200 255 ARBIETS F$F WD @ ARCEAE TPhod W e

v.0| SRS

@ AIefe S oife Jfa G FoRe! A FCHT T TG, - GIZHI, T SFI SN,
et e, ekme g, 2ifear aferme, affmrd Sz, afmwe efeams samie @ e @it
B-FIRER N {ofoxa/eg/[GAGs/aNGmR T9¢ T a1 0% | E-FIRCTT IR Jad w7
TS Fgye, QA @ AfNe s TgaeT, (AGIRIE, S @I, o ¢ eme zre were Biivg
T30 A A & GF0 FD (TF J#T 41 TR | &GHHGe-u7 Sraaetiesh wreee 341 T3 |
I S etz TIRNG GRT Wit w0 WRFG TGS Toe TR 99 *fe dve auffrasT
2O S0Y GARFAGH- T Tl R | FHFS A N A P Jiawa T br+dvy FEARRFE qafe
fEfebr fPrafRas e FIEEE B F91 TR |
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BRE S 8.0 R03D9-0dY WWW SRER
8.5 | CRRI-SICAIHIRT A9 SFetery ~AiZeAeiaey et gy

FET T3 (AT T 9iGfe ety MR S ore M Fire Floating Storage &
Re-gasification Unit (FSRU) @3 S4ITT SIMIfedy qaqafE FATSI7E4S SHASR (ST NI a1 (A0S
BT (ST ST SoATE 4 wo" IR o) 53 g A Ffife si3ommame wuw @fafeiae, saam
@3 My Ring Main Pipeline-& #77 26/eT 43R Tg8@ T SR SHbIof B 61T “NZ =120 STeerer
BN

VIS TS 2058 BCO G 05 |
wda Bes ferefd wae f&fGirae |
TG T3 H0VdYq.00 TF B (fEreT LAO0.20 IR BRI 83¢bv.bo) |

e SISy TCRHRIS-SICRIAT #1517 6T ARAAZ el e GO AR 0 AT 2@ 00"
IO 5 Feg AT e N2o>A13T e qde «3pfefe mfere 8 T (Tewiwr, @itze, TreiRar @ %)
TR IS T TR | FIFGNER RIS Yoo MMSCFD capacity 1 03 Custody Transfer Metering
Station (CTMS) 8 BRI SITARIRIT® Yoo MMSCFD capacity 3ig o3 City Gate Station(CGS) E#I¥ Fler
T AR | N T AT @ @Rt g e Fide (33[9@e)-a 28" [P Sub-Sea
AIEARCTR AT 0o TR RHAA-SHHRT #ATE AR AT FIE I T AR |

TS Shr-obr-205b S (ATF TCTHI-SITHRIT T AT AT AT Soo ANANIANOTE 2
ifFe R-LNG @f&fehias f-(T39-q ey o | verree (@afehiae fir-(1g-9 oo
GIANGATGFTE 0 277 ST Tl ROR | ST CFIEMITRIT ARATIRCT S Fefpatt Ko @i
I@ET TR oF Tefe Tow ofed (e B33 @R FHfae AEASF T AR S1H#E 200
ONQTIANAFE TR e FSIe 797 Ty AT T A9 TS A FCACE |

T P
(e

AN NLAE D Zr B TG FF B TG Ao S el

8.3 | oITRT G AT Goroiierai Sieie § IR 2458

SFTH SIS STesie T0o AW 218 wo" 2 7T [f*(B L) ARG (7197 FGET “NZATET FIATTI LT
A S8 200-8¢0 NI TFE 2731 AR AT GBI Tl QR IR o777 FCRG R
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8.9 |

I FARIET-9F SIS FE7F, (A1 8 FAEA! o171 [ERGRS*T @ FifNoe-u7 Seeid ATITT
GFIFI Af® FE Transmission-Distribution interface metering R4 Brei <4 |

WIS ST 2050 T FCE™T 2039 |

ol Ses e @ f&biae |

2T T8 €598Y.00 7TF BT (fEnefd 23p8%.00 G f&BFIG w¢08.00) |

fere Saifss e Ses vy s ARsERs i ¢ ot Far (feor, 3T 8 i) W3HfT mfers
G TG TG T ARATZAD TS 93-09-205¢ ST FHT T4 2R | TF ARAZAI LI
TSI Wo-b0 ANENIATAFE 7T Sleole Zre IR GBI FIAR T OR | AICH GO of
SHRCES fBIfR GBI (FLF2F, (T @ ATIFE) et et Fw(719F @B+ o6 Sight Acceptance Test 8
T FREET 28-0b-2039 SITL 7o FAT TR |

FELTR TOAF T A

SFCET ST T I3 FCOAT EBHT FIATNE T Sesie 7T NoIfRe @O ¢ atems i (WiNeEe
EHHER ARG SRAES ATRHAIZTACRA Tl Forof Jiast /=i Teoima g T Grer T e
THOICA SfE “[715T AL T B 4 |

IR TN 000 S G 050 |

weda T e, fafbhas ez @i Sgaw aies |

2T I3 5890EH.89 7TF GBI (fEnsfd: 85585.2%; F19: brade b8 U falbiigs: ¢20e.99) |

wftte waifes etem See fw@ifes @™ Hyundai Engineering Company Limited, Korea $¢&
e 8 QEH (Mo U6 FERPE TS0 FoT 8 Fh=fae Fier 77y AR | ety Bifre obog weay 6
FCHE 386 Syncronization Mode-@ SATCTHCIR N€GCT AHRGCT AF17 @yl ACATF Station Full
Capacity I AE S¢oo R T9F6 AT FIIAIRA ol IR | A7 ST TG Forw 3551% 112
(T ACF | IO A9 FCRE EO* Zifre ot seepm TG Tam I Frepw 26 @
AT AL SIGHGY LI NEATIZC b7=1 JfaoTR Wefaes «I7io7 el 7o 200 | Sl falces et

AT A1 T FAR/51 I (AT CICHRGTN 2[3151 IRl S ACeTor! SRR GBI AT Soagtet
R M-I |

=

A A, G @ <Afever srom et ¢ A, Gbhigs Afwear - fGbhiee ses wwadr ewe
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NC)
£a3
e e ¢.0o| JBIIANAT W Saife
@51 IFRM-Fifaasie 7T TR AR e &g

AFFET BrareTe GO TR @ RRriedd ST AAEaIds Pifadeig Pife Arewd ewem Sreer
fifaaeitg Bifredr axdeo (PEINes Fifaasg i Arem TS S F<RIGET 0% OF Lagd el e
IR 7 5w gre Pifaaeie ey 1@ wo 3k [R AT Yo FCETIRGR AT 1737 T 218112
8 B A fosfer T4 | GRS ARAARET W e Wi @G, [T ¢ ffaie-q e ¢
ey Ry FHR ¥ AWM ETET GephmR ARREE e R g SR, qffens a3z Sy
AR BIRAT (ST AT #[FICT HKAIR T 7B 4 |

IBIATIIETS T2 009 20O GETET 000 |
weda Tes ferefs, fafbhas g e |
oFF T3 b'8,590.00 7% 01F! (ferafq: 28,9%0.00; 21@: ¢q,892.00; T&BRIGE: &, b-2br.00) |

fere SifSs oFER WeeR AWM Tre Pifaaeie 48 wo" WER &l vo fFsfirg A o317 e
AIZAAZT @ AT oA fFafosa 23-30-205) ©ifite e Srfffefes tamie ffama FERNAS
Construction Company Inc., Turkey W e fesliel e 7o TR | [T Qu-35-3038 ©Iffd 7o
AR TGTT YPT MARAZ. I 0% | ARARW B oo*m, Mifaaseg Smawas @32 2f@e@
FFAQTAT-OF TILITT TAGCT S9-03-2059, 59-09-3059 8 35-03-30 5 SIfFY TS AT AIIAR F4T TOOZ |

RHTITET @F2 Apfeq NSO AT eFET SAH W BIfe A28 FPT Information System
Corporation, Vietnam QW:Q? Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP)/ Enterprise Asset Management (EAM)
Software System JBIRE FT AR | (@F=IfCe ERP FIom IR@w v Treg @R @r=iifag snafif
St FTow TTBT TG G FC= |

€| YTH-GTEH R IAIF CTRR APDH ATG-TeTl AT T A2 =112 fafet eg

AP TCwrelys TSI 1717 {Q0ee AR i 1 @R FoorT oiyiot GrAfariey @ fefgfaexiey (et ffse-as
G Qe (AEF, TAAFORE @ BIFIRe (), A5 W7 (@ FiNoe-ua Sfge Gat (FemTar
fetor) @32 THEI A @A FRTE-93 Sfiee qaE (FEEr o) e 2ea Wi TR Sk
IRPTZ FrREete dEie 8co (T3 8 RNEFHER Iy RPEy €3z (ORI i@ 8co (T8s
fRrcat® 21 7R 40 |

JBARIIES TGETIE 2058 O G 2055 |
el Tes e, fafbhias ¢ w3 |
SFF T3 59,559.90 % oI (forsfq: 8y,895.59, &GHHTG: 989,95 €I TEH: €0,903.b) |

wftte weifes aaEa ARAEART TANE ¢ TFANe @ (NFE-d) 93 A PFMR F$& 4B
{187, O, 5T T v Tl TR iy RACZ | GEHEfE Amfore Tv TR (ANFS-R) A7
g Bfeatay ot Tar TRl INE, -y, Befe-), TR, AN @ AW AT TR T TRR |
Valvitalia S.p.A-Systems Division, Italy @3 S<GCT ©ff WRATGH/9TQTQH F#AT (*FTFST-9) O NGO
gl ¢ Prrerite 3 @etae o [FEif EB*F (RMS) 3R @tz 5 Witk u@ @i eere @B (MMS)
fficera SR BeTalle A0 | va.- Rl AE==IEa fsfier (ATTFer-8) «F Sgel 2 QU fsfis @ifae «ae
8 e SrREfr Fler oy TR | WAHB ARATER faliel Fer 9N ez ST g R[S Foei
AT =AM F1 RS |

BIFIZeT (ST Iieel T9d S(Fe AHE P FIREE Aqmea G e, I ¢ ey e
TFNARR RCIGN AT IR | AW AT 21 IAST @R AT Foiceld Mfersieae (5 32 fFsfig waner
ATZHFTIRT FIT FIE T T 20 | T8 32,90 Fsfarg #A1Z =113 et Fier veife &F e &F 2F |

STHATDY 25 BRI 0L [ FOoTA 8 AT G- Y K2R @ TFH AT TRIAS] TGS
TR T =0 e @afens UDOY 9 TG dge Fioag Jfed o 8 Sadrins
PRGN BT ARCE |
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€.\9 |

€.8 |

FFA ST (MO AT AT LD FTICIR FCFT (FECHG RO QeI SifRAr seer 7/ Sesqrsn
FCT Al [-PEEe sage aipfos T (AM9ag=ie) erer SiPT e sweices [ive e
SRS FaIfer G2 ST “ECE @y fH-71FeEe qaaa e Teees a0y SO (SEd SRR 20e
(FTEMIRRG ® 83" x Wwo.00 fF3 x Sooo QAN (7T et Ao faxfel |

JBARIIE 2T 205G Z0S G 055 |
wieda Tes fefbhres, BieGietes, @fafehas aae [fafehias

2T [T 99,155.00 TF B (GGG ©038.00; BEHERIGET: Svobe.00; @F @RI Svove.0o
«3e if&fehiasT ¢ax4q.00) |

TS Saifes AF0Ea SeS Qu.b g AZAeET @ 6 T (FeFr) G3HfEfT Tafore @ F@ T
A ARAZAL TS 29-D3-205y SIRTY IO I 2| MO Syr-ob-w0d N (T IIRER
RIS Fifre FSRU 0@ &S 2[00 Soo ANANATHGTHE ai1io7 oy fRITe A & 23 T
Woo YAITEARNGFFE M0 (FEGIEHAET FEEE TR T4 T | RIS NSRS ST HeTw
AIZHAIZT LFCET ANSSIT I fSIF TTR T #1F S_*2 200 ATQNGATGFE PPR e Afsfie
T SO fATT eI el qiere ZCACE |

STRITT NG ATZAIZ foiliet SCa @St o157 fres Ao Srmisresy f-+iierze saaige drgfos oy
(TRGsaater) RfGfehae, Biabiehiae ¢ @&t sfiges Yaer R T Q3 TEHE 8 Tl
ATACT ATSAT QTGN AL T IR (ST VAT IO BB (T AT 21F@ 83" A
x a5.0 &8 fils x Sooo TR T AT ATZoeTZ fNsrer Fa |

IRWITFPITE TS 058 TS G 2000 |

ol Tes fefbhae, wfafehae, Slabietae, [fafhue vz aafgaras |
TG T3 3¢ a82.00 TF 517 ((ALHTGE: Ys88.00; (FIGITHTUE: 23533.005
fabiehae: 88208.00: RiGEHG: s¢v20.00 GIR GIAIFGH: 2L 00.00) |
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¢.¢\|

HfEre Sepifes e SIS FHAGE ¢ HIAN (Sl S SfHaRel ¢ PN we FHET HoIT ACACE |
GBS MW TN (Line Pipes, Coating & Wrapping Materials, Induction Bends, Miscellaneous
Fittings, Pig Traps, Cathodic Protection (CP) Materials and Thermo Electric Generator (TEG), Ball
Valves & Gate Valves @ Plug Valves) B3I IWH TC® WERT#ES OISR Ngw T4 AR |

5.0 fFefir A2eerEs fmfrew oy ¢ft @6 RoesdF 20-03-2050 i PFmReTeR At pferss s
T | FNGR ~NEEIEA ffsliel I =7 = |

HDD “&fets 36 a6 ow o Tat @hr @3 &=y f§emiar &9 Punj Lloyd Limited and Pipeliners
Consortium €9 A TS Sb-03-305b SIfFTY 3f& (76-A) FFEe TR @92 999 AW Gypsum —
GasMin JV &3 A 7 33-03-205b ©IfFce 3f& (A5-B) WHTe 2007 | N2 Tl FHR IS 3F T(J |

3f1f51/G1ef- % fefere soataa SR Wiy Y200 aRutiasf wwer iy 3G F51fe Grrea Woife
@B (FifbaasT) fefitad &y Metron-PEAL JV @3 3T $9-08-305y S0 3fE Arwfae &7 | Semmce
TS 0d-0¢-05b STy B TWIGT 41 2T | LFHT WEOT dy00 ANANGIFHGTE Fyrnfifba Fribawas
fasficeta s1CwT =S fsfier et Sersie A0 | T el SIS MG 2055 @F O T 20 0 ST I A0 |

A

i
-

L 4 - " . " 1 I'.-_ i :-.'-._'u

SfoRIFRE 9 ATHT SFT FTEACH TS “TBRMHAE O &F A1 A @EHR"-9

WY N 74 &rely ferga TFfe e crermar
e R a4y
AT oy TEGOIGsT @3 7T e T @FHITSN WGRR @ P ARGENT &y SCADA
(Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition) T35 ZIe |
JABARAIAZ ST 2050 T GERT 050 |
edfa Tes fensfd W gt |
ST T3 SAUSL-.¢d TTF BIFT (BT YT €0 . A9 UL T AT SL8L.98) |

wfte waeifSs Frer FEoT Bronma o= 357 5ma Yokogawa India Limited @90 FIT TS 08-09-305Y
SIfAd 5 ArFie = | SCADA FIEBY @ NI (e 3197 Soime, Reqe a3 @ AR iR
@RI N6 8 eI A e fabResa-aa R wrer Fieow-9 Rehabilitation @3
Expansion SIS 10F] el Fryiffero=w aat Isifre 2ER |

SCADA FT00R SIeS¥ oqie FRE O3 Ao erF FIel FCQE CToR 20o [Sg RICswa, 2757 Ftfase
TSR ST G ARCHA I SAATS (517, 1R, Sr=@r To51f7) online N5 F4T 20b% @I QSR 2[5
Tt T 7Y @ AT 2T AT FAT HLGTOF F0X |
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€.\ |

€.9|

AICHA TTHT3 I FEF WAMITAPO© ST IFFoP P (G14(E) J0® &I T (NAGFT4{TEr) ST
LT BIRAT A ARS! Tg© 271 (FEMIFRI Z0© TS 0T FARAIRAIF (O SIfRAT=IRCela e 978
AR (TSR, BB TS (el T AR IRARM 21 0y I Sbrd 53 fg Sooo FHarenz3fer «ipsr
STl S8 [T 8 forsfiel < |
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Directors’ Report For the Shareholders on the Company’s performance
during FY 2017-2018 Placed in the 25th Annual General Meeting of
Gas Transmission Company Limited

“Bishmillahir Rahmanir Rahim”

Respected Shareholders
Assalamu-Alaikum

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL), | welcome you to the 25th
Annual General Meeting of the Company. The Government established the Company on 14th December
1993 with the objective of a centralized operation and maintenance of national gas grid and expansion of the
transmission network for ensuring uninterrupted and smooth supply of natural gas to all over the country.
Since inception, the Company has been playing a pivotal role in the coun-try’s economic growth by
maintaining secured & uninterrupted supply of gas producing at different gas fields to the distribution
companies under Petrobangla through various off-transmission points. On this happy occasion, | would like
to present before you for your kind consideration a brief account of the performance of the Company during
FY 2017-2018 highlighting implementation and a continuous picture of progress of projects under
implementation, audited accounts, balance sheet, profit & loss accounts, auditor’s report to the
management and others as below:

1.0 Operational Activities

1.1  Company during FY 2017-2018 has transported gas by its 1,651.43-km pipeline of 10-inch,
12-inch, 20-inch, 24-inch, 30-inch & 36-inch diameter of 960-1050 psig oper-ating pressure for
the franchise areas of Titas, Bakhrabad, Karnaphuli, Jalabad, Par-chimanchal and Sundarban gas
distribution companies with 14,786.7, 2,525.3, 2,148.0, 1,590.9, 527.2 & 333.3 million cubic
meters respectively totaling to 21,911.4 million cubic meter, which is 0.37% higher than the
previous year. On the other hand, transported 338.037 million liters condensate, which is 3.28%
higher than the pre-vious year, through the 6-inch & 4-inch 193-km North-South Condensate
Pipeline from Jalabad and Bibiyana gas fields.

Meeting with represetatives of contractor regarding progress of Karnafuli river crossing work of Anwara-Fouzdarhat
project at Patenga, Chattogram in presence of Honorable Secretary, EMRD and Chairman, GTCL Board.
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Information & data of the gas flow through the national gas grid are being monitored through
Master Control Center, Head Office at Dhaka and Auxiliary Control Center (ACC), Ashuganj of
under implemented SCADA Rehabilitation Project. All possible assistances are being extended for
load balancing of the transmission grid throughout the country from the SCADA Control Centers.

Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG)

To meet the ever-increasing gas demand in the country, all activities are in progress as per
decision of the government to import Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG). Excelerate Energy Bangladesh
Limited, an American company, has completed all necessary works the installation of 500 mmscfd
equivalent Floating Storage and Regasification Unit (FSRU) at Moheshkhali in Cox’s Bazar. Initially
from 18 August 2018, com-menced transmission of 100 mmscfd gas to national gas grid from
FSRU installed at Moheshkhali, Cox’s Bazar which gradually increased to 300 mmscfd to supply to
KGDCL. On completion of Karnaphuli River Crossing under Anwara-Fouzdarhat gas transmission
pipeline, national grid to attain the capacity of transmission of additional gas including the
remaining 200 mmscfd gas.

Works for installation of another 500 mmscfd FSRU in the deep sea by Summit NGL Terminal Co.
(Pvt.) Limited, a private enterprise, are in progress. On completion of this FSRU by April, 2019, it
would add additional 500 mmscfd gas to the national grid. Additionally, it has been planned to
install by different public, private & foreign companies more floating/land-based terminals at
Moheshkhali, Kutubdia and near Payra Sea Port in Patuakhali. For evacuating imported LNG, the
Company has, in the meantime, initiated all works for construction of Moheshkhali-Anwara
parallel gas transmission pipeline, gas transmission pipeline at Moheshkhali zero point and
Chit-tagong-Feni-Bakhrabad gas transmission pipeline including preparatory works for
in-stallation of gas transmission networks in the South & South-western region of the country.

Compressor Activities

Compressor stations at Ashuganj and Elenga having capacities of 1,500 mmscfd and 500 mmscfd
respectively for managing the line pack of the transmission pipelines and to reduce low gas
pressure of the national gas grid have been installed by Hyundai En-gineering Company Limited,
Korea, a turn-key contractor, under a contract signed on 21 October, 2011 having validity up to 30
June 2018. Compressor station installed at Ashuganj, an important component of the national gas
transmission grid, are being used to maintain the gas supply at required pressure & flow to all
off-transmission withdrawal points of distribution companies. The project was implemented with
a loan of USD 104.15 million from Asian Development Bank, Tk. 54,477.15 Lac from the
development head of the Government budget of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh & Tk.
3,023.99 Lac from the revenue head of GTCL.

The Ashuganj Compressor Stations has three units of 750 mmscfd capacity each to operate two
unites of 1,500 mmscfd (2x750=1,500) capacity while the other unit as standby. Each unit of
Ashuganj Compressor Station has been designed for gas suction pressure of 680 psig with gas
discharge pressure 1,000 psig. On the other hand, the Elenga Compressor Station has three units
of 250 mmscfd capacity each to operate two units of 500 mmscfd (2x250=500) while the other
unit as standby. Each unit of Elenga Compressor Station has been designed for gas suction
pressure of 650 psig with gas discharge pressure 1,000 psig. On commissioning of Compressor
Stations, it has been possible to supply up to additional 150-200 mmscfd gas to the grid.
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= 2.0 Annual Performance Agreement (APA)
2.1 Annual Performance Management Activities

The Company has signed on 14-6-2018 the Annual Performance Agreement with Pe-trobangla for
FY 2017-2018 under Government Performance Management System. Target and achievement of
Strategic Objectives by the Company under the Agreement are shown below:

Activities Targets for Achievements for
FY 2017-2018 FY 2017-2018
Gas supply to distribution companies by the
transmission grid 780 bcf 776.05 bcf
Maintenance of Cathodic Protection System 1841-km 1841-km
On stream cleaning pigging 60-km 234-km
Revenue collection for profitable operation Tk. 520 Crore Tk. 504.43 Crore
Operation of Compressor Station (Ashuganj & 48 Functional 48 Functional
Elenga) Machine Month Machine Month
SCADA System Implementation 30% 30%
ERP System Implementation 60% 60%
Expansion of gas transmission pipeline grid 60-km 59.90-km
Installation of Gas Metering Station 5 Nos. 5 Nos.
River crossing by HDD 5 Nos. 4 Nos.
Painting works at Installations 20 Nos. 20 Nos.
Construction of Physical Infrastructure 5 Nos. 5 Nos.
Manpower Training 538 Persons 546 Persons
Recruitment of Manpower 100 Persons 15 Persons

Achieved, as required under strategic objectives of the Annual Performance Agree-ment, the
targets like: monitoring of the implementation of Annual Performance Agree-ment of FY
2017-2018, submission of half-yearly evaluation report, arrangements of training of officials &
staffs on different subjects including Government Performance Management System,
implementation of National Integrity Strategy, updating the In-formation Window,
implementation of innovative program in service type works, imple-mentation of Grievance
Redress System etc.

The Company has earned score of 94.04 in all activities for fulfillment of required stra-tegic
objectives under the Annual Performance Agreement signed with Petrobangla for FY 2017-2018.

2.2 National Integrity Strategy

To establish good-governance with firm conviction to build “Golden Bangla”, National Integrity
Strategy has been drawn-up. The Vision of the strategy is to create Happy-Developed Sonar
Bangla. This is the expected goal of the struggling mass of Bangla-desh. Good Governance in the
state, establishments & society would be established to attain such. All works for drawing-up
National Integrity Strategy in the Company and its implementation are being carried out by a
constituted Integrity Committee as per in-structions of administrative Ministry and Petrobangla.
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For implementation of National Integrity Strategy in the Company for FY 2017-2018, the Integrity
Committee drawn-up the time-bound “National Integrity Strategy Work-program and Monitoring
Framework”. Minutes of the monthly meeting of the Committee on the sated issues and three
months’ progress report are submitted to Petrobangla. The implementation of the work-program
is satisfactory for the year.

2.3 Innovation

Innovation Team has been constituted in the Company to bring dynamism & to formu-late easy
way to process for providing better citizen services and brining new innovation & to culture it in
public administration. Innovation Team held its monthly meetings. Company’s Website has been
developed with dynamic, responsive & interactive features from idea received from the
Company’s Idea-Box. In addition to the Idea-Box established in the Company’s Head Office, a Web
Portal Platform has been created & incorporated in the Company’s Website to submit of online
ideas. Besides, a Digital Display Board has been installed in the Ground Floor of the Company’s
Head Office depicting locations of different Divisions and Departments through which the
stakeholders can receive services from specific officials.

Information Technology

To bring dynamism & transparencies in official works such as dispatch managements, documents
managements, all approvals, budget clearances, recreation leave, atten-dance report, nomination for
training, submission of training report and notices for meetings by e-filling among the
Divisions/Projects/Departments/Committees are being regularly performed by the Company. For use of
e-filing, a front desk has been opened to upload all correspondences as received from Ministry of
Power, Energy & Mineral Resources, Petrobangla, other companies and vendors & contractors. Website
of the Company has been developed. The ICT Department has raised the internet speed of the Head
Office Building to 136 mbps from 115 mbps to maintain uninterrupted internet services. A digital PABX
of 8+166 lines has been installed in the head Office Building to maintain the inter-communications
among the officials of the Company.

Projects completed in FY 2017-2018
4.1 Maheshkhali-Anowara gas transmission pipeline Project

Project Objective: To mitigate the gas shortage in the country, the construction of 30-inch 91-km
pipeline from Moheshkhali to Anwara Upazilla of Chittagong District has been taken-up to
transport imported Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) after re-gasification at the Floating Storage &
Re-gasification Unit (FSRU) installed in Moheshkhali, close to the deep sea, to supply imported
LNG to Chittagong existing Ring Main Pipeline of KGDCL and to deliver surplus gas to the
upstream transmission pipeline.

Implementation Period: July 2014 to June 2018
Source of Finance: GoB and GTCL
Project Cost: Tk. 103,967.00 Lac (GoB: 62,380.20 and GTCL: 41,586.80)

Progress Achieved: Completed the construction of 30-inch 91-km gas transmission pipeline from
Moheshkhali to Anwara and crossing of 4 Rivers (Uzantia, Koheli, Mata-muhuri & Sangu) of
1.635-km length by HDD. On the other hand, completed the instal-lation of one 600 mmscfd
Custody Transfer Metering Station (CTMS) at Moheshkhali, Cox’s Bazar and one 600 mmscfd
capacity City Gate Station (CGS) at Anwara, Chitta-gong. The interconnection at Mashekhali Zero
point between 24-inch Sub-Sea pipeline of Excelerate Energy Bangladesh Limited with that of
30-inch Moheshkhali-Anwara pipeline has also been completed.
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4.2

4.3

Supplying Re-gasified LNG by this pipeline at the rate of 100 mmscfd to KGDC Ring Main
commenced from 18-08-2018. Latter gas at the rate of 300 mmscfd is being sup-plied to KGDCL
Ring Mail. On completion of Karnaphuli River crossing and golden tie-ins on both sides of the river
under the Anwara-Fauzdarhat pipeline and successful completion of commissioning, the pipeline
has attained the capacity of supplying addi-tional gas to the national grid including the remaining
200 mmscfd gas.

Gas Transmission Capacity Expansion Ashuganj to Bakhrabad Project

Project Objective: For transmission of additional 200-450 mmscfd gas to Bakhrabad franchise
areas by constructing a 30-inch 61-km gas transmission pipeline and to install
Transmission-Distribution interface metering at Kutumbapur, Feni and Barabkunda un-der
Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Company Limited.

Implementation Period: January 2010 to December 2017
Source of Finance: GoB and GTCL
Project Cost: Tk. 51,346.00 Lac (GoB: 22,842.00 and GTCL: 28,504.00)

Progress Achieved: On completion of the construction of 61-km pipeline and crossing of 3 Rivers
(Titas, Buri & Gomuti) by HDD, commissioned the pipeline on 31-07-2015. At present 260-280
mmscfd gas is being supplied to Bakhrabad franchise area from Ashuganj with this pipeline. On
completion of installation of 3 Interface Metering Sta-tions (Kutumbapure, Feni & Barabkunda)
under the project, the Sight Acceptance Test and Commissioning activities have been completed
on 24-08-2017.

Compressor Station Project

Project Objective: To facilitate transmission of more gas through the pipelines up-stream of
Ashuganj Metering Station and Elenga Gas Manifold Station on installing on-line compressor
stations and concomitantly to take care the increased gas supply from upstream gas fields.

Implementation Period: January 2006 to June 2018.
Source of Finance: GoB, GTCL and Asian Development Bank.
Project Cost: Tk. 143,059.43 Lac (GoB: 49,141.22, PA: 88,712.84 and GTCL: 5,205.37)

Progress Achieved: Hyundai Engineering Company Limited, Korea, contractor en-gaged under
the project, has completed installation & commissioning of 6 compressors unites at Ashuganj and
Elenga. Two units of installed three units at Ashuganj are capable to supply 1,500 mmscfd gas,
operated on Synchronization Mode, subject to availability of gas from the upstream. The other
unit will always be on standby mode. At present, additional gas with higher pressure is being
supplied to the downstream pipelines of national grid from operating 2 units of the Ashuganj
Compressor Station. On getting sufficient gas/pressure at Elenga end of the national grid, Elenga
Compressor Station would be put to operation.

5.0 Progress of Implementation of ongoing Projects

5.1

Bakhrabad-Siddhirganj Gas Transmission Pipeline Project

Project Objective: As part of financing the 2x150 MW Siddhirganj Peaking Power Sta-tion Project
under joint-funding of GoB and the World Bank, the project has been taken-up for construction
of 30-inch 60-km gas transmission pipeline and installation of associated facilities from
Bakhrabad Gas Field to Siddhirganj for supplying of gas to the said power station. In addition,
creation of gas supply source for existing and to be installed power stations in Meghnaghat,
Haripur & Siddhirganj areas and for industrial consumers in Narayanganj including Adamjee EPZ.
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Implementation Period: July 2007 to December 2018.
Source of Finance: GoB, GTCL & World Bank.
Project Cost: Tk. 84,970.00 Lac (GoB: 24,710.00, PA: 57,432.00 and GTCL: 2,828.00)

Progress Achieved: For construction of 30-inch 60-km gas transmission pipeline and associated
facilities on turn-key basis by a foreign contractor, FERNAS Construction Company Inc., Turkey
was engaged on 21-10-2011 and the contractor has completed all construction works. Since
26-11-2014 gas is being supplied through the pipeline. Gas is also being supplied through
Bakhrabad Metering Station, Siddhirganj RMS & Haripur RMS from 13-02-2017, 17-07-2017 &
19-02-2018 respectively.

Under the project, within the same World Bank loan, implemented Enterprise Resource Planning
(ERP)/Enterprise Asset Management (EAM) Software System by engaging a turn-key supplier FPT
Information System Corporation, Vietnams. The Company is us-ing ERP System activities and
process to hand-over to the ICT Department is in progress.
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Construction contact signing ceremony of Chattogram-Feni-Bakhrabad pipeline project

Dhanua-Elenga and Bangabandhu Bridge-Nalka Gas Transmission Pipeline Project

Project Objective: To increase the overall gas flow capacity of the national gas grid and
maintaining uninterrupted gas supply to Franchise areas of Titas Gas T&D Co. Ltd. (Gazipur,
Mymensingh and Tangail), Franchise areas of Parchimanchal Gas Company Limited (Rajshahi
Division) and Franchise areas of Sundarban Gas Company Limited (Khulna Division) including gas
supply to Sirajganj proposed 450 MW power station & other power stations and under
constructed Bheramara 450 MW power stations.

Implementation Period: July 2014 to June 2019
Source of Finance: GoB, GTCL and JAICA
Project Cost: Tk. 97,917.60 Lac (GoB: 46,471.93: GTCL: 743.79 and JICA: 50,701.88)
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Progress Achieved: Issued all materials & equipments like line pipes, valves, fittings etc., procured
under Package-1, to the contractors. Crossing of 6 Rivers by HDD (Bon-sai, Tonki-1, Tonki-2, Safai,
Langalia & Salda River) under Package-2 have been com-pleted. Installation of 3 RMS/MMS under
Package-3, two at Dhanua & Sirajganj and one in Elenga, by Valvitalia S.P.A-Systems Division, Italy
are in progress. Lowering of 26-km and welding of 14-km pipeline have completed against the
construction of 67.2-km pipeline under Pacjkage-4. The remaining pipeline contraction would be
completed expeditiously after completion of land acquisition process.

Approval for use of land acquired by Forest Department under Tangail District is now under active
consideration of Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change. On getting approval, the
construction of 12-km pipeline on land owned by Forest Depart-ment and general public would
be taken-up during the current dry season. The con-struction of remaining 12.70-km pipeline
would commence during the current dry sea-son.

Process of giving compensation & rehabilitation of the affected peoples under the project areas
during implementation are in progress with the assistance of a NGO named UDOQY engaged for
assisting for giving compensation & rehabilitation against land acquisition & requisition.

Anwara-Fouzdarhat Gas Transmission Pipeline Project

Project Objective: To transport re-gasified Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) for supplying to the
national grid after meeting the demand of KGDCL to ease the present gas deficit in the country,
construction of 42-inch 30-km gas transmission pipeline from Anwara, Chittagong to Fouzdarhat
and installation of associated physical infrastructure have been taken-up.

Implementation Period: April 2016 to June 2019.

Source of Finance: GTCL, TGTDCL, KGDCL & BGDCL

Project Cost: Tk. 77,611.00 Lac (GTCL: 33,714.00, TGTDCL: 19,085.00,
KGDCL: 19,085.00 & BGDCL: 5,727.00)

Progress Achieved: On completion of construction of 26.9-km pipeline and crossing of Karnaphuli
River by HDD, the pipeline was commissioned on 27-11-2018. Initially Commenced100 mmscfd
gas to national grid since 18-8-2018 from FSRU installed at Moheshkhali and gradually increased
to 300 mmscfd supply to KGDCL system. Later, on completion of Karnaphuli River crossing under
the Anwara-Fauzdarhat Gas Trans-mission Pipeline Project attained the capacity of the pipeline
for supplying more addi-tional gas including the remaining 200 mmscfd gas to the national grid.

Moheshkhali-Anwara Parallel Pipeline Project

Project Objective: Construction of the 42-inch 79-km 1,000 psig pipeline from Mo-heshkhali of
Cox’s Bazar to Anwara of Chittagong for transportation of imported and re-gasified (R-LNG)
Liquefied Natural Gas from Moheshkhali & Kutubdia to supply the national gas grid to meet the
country’s increased gas demand in BGDCL, TGTDCL, & KGDCL franchise areas.

Implementation Period: July 2016 to December 2018

Source of Finance: GTCL, KGDCL, TGTDCL, BGDCL & SGFL

Project Cost: Tk. 115,742.00 Lac (GTCL: 6,944.00, KGDCL: 21,111.00
TGTDCL: 44,234.00, BGDCL: 15,920.00 & SGFL: 26,533.00

Progress Achieved: The land acquisition & requisition under Cox’s Bazar & Chittagong are in
progress. Completed procurements of all materials (Line Pipes, Coating & Wrapping Materials,
Induction Bends, Miscellaneous Fittings, Pig Traps, Cathodic Pro-tection (CP) Materials and
Thermo Electric Generator (TEG), Ball Valves & Gate Valves | Plug Valves) and after clearance at
the Chittagong Port, all materials are now in store.
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Contracts have been signed with contractor dividing the 79-km total pipeline construc-tion into 5
lots. It is expected that the construction would soon start.

Dividing into 2 lots for river crossings by HDD, contract has been signed on 18-01-2018 with Punj
Lloyd Limited and Pipeliners Consortium (Lot-A) and another contract has been signed on
11-01-2018 with Gypsum—GasMin JV (Lot-B). The River crossings would start soon.

Contract has been signed on 17-04-2018 with Metron-PEAL JV for installation of a 1,200 mmscfd
capacity Custody Transfer Metering Station (CTMS) under Turn-key at Anwara in Chittagong.
Hand-over the land to the contractor on 01-05-2018 and civil works are in progress for the
installation of 1,200 mmscfd capacity CTMS.

SCADA Rehabilitation Project

Project Objective: Installation of SCADA (Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition) for
centralized monitoring and smooth operation of the gas transmission grid of GTCL,

Implementation Period: January 2013 to December 2018
Source of Finance: GoB and JICA
Project Cost: Tk. 17,698.51 Lac (Local currency: 5,055.77 and Foreign currency: 12,642.74)

Progress Achieved: Contract has been signed on 04-03-2016 with EPC contractor Yokogawa India
Ltd for installation of SCADA System. For centrally monitoring & smooth operation of gas
production, transmission & distribution, Rehabilitation & Ex-pansion of GTCL existing SCADA
system has been taken-up.

Under SCADA system, data like pressure, flow, temperature etc. are being monitored on-line from
Head Office and Ashuganj SCADA Control Centre for gas production at different gas fields and
off-transmission withdrawal points which added scope for smooth & secured gas transmission.

Chittagong-Feni-Bakhrabad Gas Transmission Pipeline Project

Project Objective: To create the scope for supply of gas (R-LNG) from Fouzdarhat to national gas
grid, after meeting the demand in Chittagong region, from government im-port of Liquefied
Natural Gas (LNG) by construction of 36-inch 181-km 1,000 psig pipe-line from Fouzdarhat of
Chittagong to Bakhrabad of Comilla via.

Implementation Period: July 2016 to June 2019
Source of Finance: GoB, ADB & AlIB
Project Cost: Tk. 196,238.00 Lac (LC: 122,402.00 and PA: 73,836.00)

Progress Achieved: Procurement of Materials: Contract has been signed on 22-11-2017 with
Consortium of NORINCO Vehicle & Nanjing Julong, China for procurement of Line Pipes, Casing
Pipe, Station Pipe and Casing pipe. Produced 140-km pipe line, out of which 60-km has reached
the country and shipment of 50-km pipe has been done. The remaining pipes are in production
and would reach the country shortly. Besides, Bends, Valves, Pig Traps & Fittings, CP & Coating &
Wrapping Materials have been re-ceived in 4 lots as per contract. Contracts have been signed on
27-03-2018 with 8 local contractors for construction of 181-km pipeline divided into 8 sections. It
is expected that the construction of pipeline might be commenced from late December 2018.

Contract has been signed on 30-04-2018 with Gypsum-Corrtech (JV) for HDD crossing of 4 Rivers
(Dakatia, Kalidas, Muhuri, & Feni). Survey works are in progress. Contract has been signed with
Valvitalia SpA, Italy for installation of 2 TBSs, and one Metering Station.
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Works for land acquisition & requisition for pipeline Right-of-Way are in progress at Chittagong,
Feni & Comilla districts. On 13-12-2018 the Engagement of NGO was completed for assisting in
rehabilitating the affected persons of the project areas be-cause of the acquisition of their lands.
The engagement of an Individual Consultant for monitoring & evaluation of rehabilitation
program has been completed as required by the development partner.

Transmission Pipeline along Padma Bridge Project

As integral part of the Padma Bridge, the DPP for the Bridge includes construction of 30-inch
6.15-km gas transmission pipeline at a cost of Tk. 25,380.00 Lac under GoB funding. The Padma
Multipurpose Bridge Authority has issued to the Company the draft Gas Pipeline Design Drawing
(Version-C) & Structural Design Drawing (Version-2). The Company after examination of the
Design/Drawing, the same has been returned the Bridge Authority with comments. The process
of engaging contractor for construction of pipeline by the Bridge Authority is in progress.

6.0 Recently Approved Development Projects

sl. Name of D:::r':\eeht:er! X Source Approved Project Objective of the Project
i Length of Cost Period &
No. Projects (Inch )g(km) Finance (Lac Tk.) Relevant information
1. Moheshkhali 42" x7 TGTDCL, 32,740.00 | Oct.2018- | Transportation of R-LNG
Zero Point KGDCL, BGDCL June 2020 | re-ceived at Moheshkhali Zero
(Kalidiar Char)- & GTCL Point to Moheshkhali CTMS for
CTMS supplying to national grid to
(Dhalghat eradicate the gas shortage in the
Para) Gas country.
Tran§m|55|on Route survey and Environmen-tal
Pipeline studies have been com-pleted.
DPP has been ap-proved on
28-10-2018 and inter-company
agreements have been signed
recently. Besides, contacts have
been signed on 4-12-2018
2. Bogra-Rangpur | 30" x 150 GoB & GTCL | 137,855.00 | Oct.2018- | Uninterrupted Gas supply to the
-Sayedpur Gas June 2019 | North & North-West region and
Trans-mission supply of gas to power, industrial,
Pipeline commercial & other consumers.
Route survey and Environmental
studies have been completed.
DPP has been approved on
04-11-2018
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7.0 Future Development Plans

Pipeline

si Name of Diameter x Sog;ce Estlcrroigtted Objective o;the Project
No. Projects Length : ; .
(Inch x km) Finance (Lac Tk.) Relevant information

1. | Kutumbapur-Mm 42" x 67 GoB, 140000.00 | Gas supply to existing & planned power plants in
eghnaghat- Petrobangla, Meghnaghat Power Hub and gas supply to
Haripur Gas TGTDCL, industries, commercials units, & other
Transmission BGDCL & GTCL consumers. Route survey & preparation of DPP
Pipeline are in progress.

2. | Bhola-Barishal 24" x 65 Not yet 100,430.00 | To supply national grid the gas produced & to be
Gas decided produced in Bhola. Route survey at the final
Transmission stage and Environmental studies are in progress.
Pipeline

3. | Lagalbandth-Ma| 30" x 170 Not yet 280,000.00 | To supply gas to the existing and planned power
oua and decided stations, industrial & commercial units for
Zajira-Gopalganj socio-economic development of the South &
-Khulna Gas Southwes-tern area. Completed route survey
Transmission and Environmental studies are in progress.
Pipeline

4. | Paiyara 36" x 150 Not yet 272,745.00 | The route survey and environmental study are in
Bandar-Khulna decided progress to construct gas transmission pipeline
Gas up to Khulna for supply to the national grid the
Transmission R-LNG from imported LNG in Paiyara Bandar
Pipeline area in Patuakhali District

5. | Shatkhira 36" x 65 Not yet 98,000.00 | The route survey is in progress to construction
(Bhomra)-Khulna decided of cross-country gas transmission pipeline up to
Gas Transmission Khulna from Shatkhira (Bhomra) for supply to
Pipeline the national grid the R-LNG from India

6. | Barishal-Khulna | 24" x 105 Not yet 155,000.00 | To supply gas to existing and to be installed
Gas decided power stations, industrial & commercial
Transmission establishments by drawing pipeline from
Pipeline national grid.

7. | 2nd 36" x 12 Not yet 42,000.00 | For wuninterrupted gas supply to North,
Bangabandhu decided Northwestern & Southwestern regions under

(Railway) Bridge
Gas
Transmission
Pipeline

Parchimanchal Gas Distribution Company
Limited and Sundarban Gas Distribution
Company Limited, en-gagement of consultant is
in progress for preparation of EPC document,
pipeline  design along Railway Bridge,
determination of pipeline  construction
methodology.
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8.0 Projects Implemented by the Company

The Company has implemented following 21 Projects as per decision of the government with foreign
exchange received from ADB and World Bank, and finding by GoB, GTCL own fund-ing and Companies

under Petrobangla:

Bakhrabad Gas Transmission Pipeline

- Pipeline
. Diameter & o .
No. Name of Projects Length Project Period
(Inch x km)
1. | Ashuganj-Bakhrabad Gas Transmission Pipeline Project 30" x 58.50 April 19940-Dec. 1997
2. Parchimanchal Gas Transmission Project 7July 1994-June 2000
(a) Bangabandhu Bridge (K) 30" x9
(b) Elenga-Nalka (L) 24" x 28.5
(c) Nalka-Baghabari (M) 20" x 35.5
3. Beanibazar-Kailashtila Gas Transmission Pipeline 20" x 18 June 1997-Sept. 2001
4. Rashidpur-Ashuganj Gas Transmission Pipeline (1st Phase): 30" x 54 July 1997-May 2002
5. Habiganj-Ashuganj Gas Transmission Pipeline 30" x 28 July 2002-May 2005
6. Nalka-Bogra Gas Transmission Pipeline July 2003-June 2006
(a) Nalka-Hatikumrul 30-inch 6.00-km (a)30x6
(b) Hatikumrul-Bogra 20-inch 54.00-km (b) 20 x 54
7. Ashuganj-Monohordi Gas Transmission Pipeline 30" x 37 July 2003-June 2007
8. Dhaka Clean Fuel (GTCL Part) 20" x 60 July 2002-June 2008
9. | Titas Gas Field (Location-G)-AB Pipeline 24" x 8 Jan. 2009-July 2012
Gas Transmission Pipeline
10. | Srikail-AB Gas Transmission Pipeline 20" x 1.5 Oct. 2012-March 2013
11. | Monohordi-Dhanua & Elenga-Bangabandhu Bridge East 30" x 51 July 2006-June 2014
Gas Transmission Pipeline (2nd Phase)
12. | Bonpara —Rajshahi Gas Transmission Pipeline 12" x 53 July 2006-Dec. 2014
13. | Bibiyana-Dhanua Gas Transmission Pipeline 36" x 137 April 2011-june 2015
14. | Titas Gas Field (Location- C, B & A)- 10" x 7.7 July 2013-June 2015
Titas-AB Interconnection Pipeline
15. | Bheramara-Khulna Gas Transmission Pipeline 20" x 163.03 July 2007-Dec. 2015
16. | Hatikumrul-Ishardi-Bheramara Gas Transmission Pipeline 30" x 84 July 2006-Dec. 2016
17. | Gas Transmission Capacity Expansion-Ashuganj 30" x 61 Jan. 2010-Dec. 2017

18. | Head Office Building at Sher-e-Bangla

Basement

Administrative Area, Agargaon, 13 Storied with 2

July 2012-Dec. 2017
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. Pipeline
: Diameter & . .
No. Name of Projects Length Project Period
(Inch x km)
19. | Titas Gas Field Well 23 & 24 (Sharail)-Khatihata 20" x3.3 Jan. 2016-Dec. 2017
& Well 25 & 26 (Malihata)-Khatihata Gas
Transmission Pipeline
20. | Installation of Ashuganj & Elenga Compressor Stations - Jan. 2006-June 2018
21. | Mashekhali-Anwara Gas Transmission Pipeline 30" x91 July 2014-June 2018

9.0 Health & Safety Activities

9.1

9.2

9.3

Reports containing information and arrangements for safety managements on face the
unexpected incidents/accidents in natural gas management have been submitted to
Pe-trobangla. Preparation is in progress the Emergency Action Plan to take necessary ac-tion in
the event of any emergency situation that might arise in the Head Office premis-es and in any gas
installations. As part of the effectiveness of Fire Alarm System, ne-cessary arrangements have
been undertaken to put in operation the Public Address System.

During the financial year, as part of conducting the Safety Audit of the Company instal-lations,
completed successfully the Safety Audit of Jessore TBS, Jessore Cantonment Valve Stations, Demra
CGS, Mashekhali CTMS, Anwara CGS, Chittagong CGS & ad-joining Valve Stations. Conducting
regular monitoring for workability of the CCTV, Fire Extinguishers, First Aid Box, Personal Protective
Equipment etc. installed in different installations. Necessary budget provisions and selection of
locations for Day Care Centre for children of women employees have been done.

Technical Specifications have been prepared for refilling of Fire Extinguishers, Servic-ing &
Painting. As part of safety equipments, installation of Gas Detector, Thunder Ar-rester, Explosion
Proof Light etc. are in progress. Safety awareness program are in progress to create awareness
among the officials & staffs of the Company.

Oath taking ceremony of GTCL Officers’ Welfare Association
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°°°°°°°°°°°°° 10.0 Activities on Environmental affairs

Before implementation of the pipeline projects, all route surveys & environmental study for assessments
are completed and on receipt of clearance of the Department Envi-ronmental, the Company commences
the construction works. During FY 2017-2018 all environmental assessments were completed for 5 projects
like (@) Moheshkhali-Anwara Gas Transmission Parallel Pipeline Project, (b) Kutumbapur-Meghnaghat Gas
Trans-mission Pipeline Project, (c) Moheshkhali Zero Point (Kalidiar Char)-CTMS (Dhalghat Para) Gas
Transmission Pipeline Project, (d) Bogra-Rangpur-Sayedpur Gas Transmis-sion Pipeline Project, (e)
Construction of gas transmission pipeline for Mirersharai Eco-nomic Zone and completed the
environmental studies for up-gradation of projects for distribution networks of KGDCL.

Since the transmission pipelines are laid underground, there is no adverse effect on agricultural lands
and homestead and simultaneously does not affect the environment. During installation and/or
construction of pipeline infrastructure like CGS, CTMS, TBS, Valve Stations and other civil infrastructures
following guidelines & rules and adequate-ly maintaining environmental managements, the temporary
effects on environments are mitigated. In this way, the Company is diligently working for maintaining
pleasing and long lasting ecological balance. In addition during FY 2017-2018, like other years, the
Company has planted different saplings of fruits-tree, wood & medicinal plants at different installations
to maintain ecological balance and preventing environmental pollution.

CTMS, Moheshkhali-Anwara Project

11.0 Maintenance of above-ground pipeline & installations

11.1 Completed maintenance and painting of valve stations of 60-km 20-inch Dhanua-Savar pipeline,
changing of Filter Cartridge of Aminbazar CGS, Regulating & Metering Station, Valve Stations, Pig
Trap Stations and application of Epoxy Paint on above-ground installations, modification &
maintenance of different CGSs & TBSs including Baghabari CGS, Aminbazar CGS, Bogra TBS,
maintenance of Ashuganj-Elenga Brahmaputra Basin Pipeline and greasing & maintenance of
valves of different above-ground installations.
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11.2 Completed the engagement of contractor for 3 years to operate & maintain CP Systems on
pipelines operated by the Company. Under the above program, operation & maintenance of
permanent Cathodic Protection Systems under Part-A are in progress on pipelines of
Beanibazar-Kailashtila, = North-South, Rashidpur-Ashuganj, = Ashuganj-Bakhrabad, GTCE
Ashuganj-Bakhrabad, Bakhrabad-Siddhirganj, Titas-AB, Titas-CBA-Chaybithi Off-take, Srikail-AB,
Bakhrabad-Demra, Bakhrabad-Chittagong and under Part-B operation & maintenance of
Cathodic Protection System are in progress for pipelines of Ashuganj-Elenga,
Ashuganj-Monohordi, Monohordi-Dhanua, Elenga-Baghabari, Elenga-Jamuna, Nalka-Bogra,
Hatikumrul-Bheramara, Bonpara-Rajshahi, Bheramara-Khulna and Bibiyana-Dhanua. Repair &
maintenance of installed permanent Cathodic Protection System on Moheshkhali-Anwara
30-inch 91-km is in progress by Company’s own work force.

11.3 As per decision of the Board in its 409th meeting held on 16-04-2018, completed successfully the
On-Stream Pigging of Bakhrabad-Chittagong 24-inch 175-km pipeline during 18-06-2018 to
22-06-2018.

SCADA Master Control Centre at GTCL Head office building, Agargaon, Dhaka

12.0 Corporate Tax

12.1 As per audited accounts, submits Income Tax Return in accordance to Section-75 of the Income
Tax Ordinance 1984 and Deputy Commissioner of Taxes issues assess-ment report. Under the
same process, all cases up to Tax Year 2006-2007 have been settled. But income tax authority
resumed Tax Assessment from Tax Tear 2007-2008 as per section 82C of Income Tax Ordinance
1984 and re-opened all settled cases from Tax Year 2003-2004 to 2006-2007. Appealed against
assessment order went against the Company. The matter when was placed before the Board of
Directors in its 272nd meeting held on 06-03-2011, Board of Directors instructed for reference
case (Writ) to the Hon’able High Court. As per such decision, cases for 11 Tax Years from
2003-2004 to 2013-2014 are now being processed as reference cases in the higher court. In
addi-tion, appealed to higher court against Tax Year 2014-2015.
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12.2

As per Finance Acts, 2014 which has been effective from 1 July 2014 has made an amendment of
Section 82C wherein it has been stated that companies those who rend-ers services of gas
transmission, Section 82C shall not be applicable for them. As a result under Finance Act 2014,
assessment for tax liability from Tax Year 2015-2016 are being carried out as per 82B instead of
82C for the Company and hearing for Tax Year 2015-2016 & 2016-2017 has been completed at the
level of Deputy Commissioner of Taxes.

13.0 Financial Position of the Company

13.1

13.2

13.3

134

13.5

Investment

The total investment of the Company up to 30 June 2018 for FY 2017-2018 stands at Tk.
11,764.37 crore of which Tk. 6.600.065 crore as loan and Tk. 5,164.31crore as Capital, Deposit for
Shares & Reserve. On the other hand, Total Investment includes Tk. 11,521.95 crore as Fixed
Assets & Investment and Tk242.42 crore as Net Current Assets.

Revenue Income

During the FY 2017-18, the Company earned an amount of Tk. 615.33 crore by trans-porting
21,911.43 million cubic meter gas and 338.03 million liter condensate. During FY 2016-2017, the
Company transported 21,831.18 million cubic meter gas and 327.31 million liter condensate to
earned Tk. 454.54 corer. Increased transportations are 0.37% gas and 3.27% condensate over last
year. During the year the revenue income from transmission charges have been Tk. 615.33 crore
or 35.37% higher than the previous year.

Operational Expenses

During FY 2017-2018 the total operating expenses was Tk. 368.72 crore, which is Tk. 8.94 crore
less than the previous year, includes salaries and allowances of the Compa-ny officials & staffs
was Tk. 76.73 crore, repairs & maintenance Tk.9.58 crore, other di-rect expenses Tk47.21 crore,
depreciation Tk. 225.20 crore and Petrobangla Service Charge Tk. 9.98 corer. It may be mentioned
that during FY 2016-2017 total expenses in these heads was Tk. 377.66 crore..

Financial Expenses

An amount of Tk. 113.15 crore was paid as interests against foreign and local loans during the FY
2017-2018, which was Tk. 118.61 crore in FY 2016-2017 i.e. Tk. 5.46 crore less. It may be noted
that capitalization after completion of projects, interest expenses will increase in future.

Profit & Loss

During FY 2017-2018 pre-tax profit is Tk. 223.21 crore. It was Tk. 43.32 crore in FY 2016-2017.
During the year, the pre-tax profit increased to Tk. 179.89 crore over the last year. Because of
increased of transportation of gas & condensate quantity during FY 2017-2018 and decision for
re-fixing of wheeling charge from Tk. 0.1565 to Tk. 0.2654 per meter cube, increased in this head
to 415.25%.

62 Annual Report 2017-2018



13.6 Contribution to National Exchequer
The Company has contributed a total amount of Tk. 503.51 crore to Government Ex-chequer
during the FY 2017-2018 as against Tk. 272.15 crore in FY 2016-2017. The head-wise payments to

Government Exchequer for the year are given below: .
(Tk. in crore)

Description 2017-2018 2016-2017
Principal Loan 167.42 40.09
Interest on Loan 181.12 137.06
Dividend - -
CD VAT and Excise Duty 135.47 75.52
Income tax (deducted at source) 19.58 19.49
Total: 503.59 272.15

13.7 Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable from Petrobangla and its Companies on account of wheeling charges for gas
and condensate at the end of FY 2017-18 stood at Tk. 313.74 crore which is equivalent to 2.10
months bills and during FY 2016-2017 this was at Tk. 211.97 crore which was equivalent to 4.76
months bills. Comparison of receivable position of Corporation and company-wise positions for

FY 2017-2018 and 2016-2017 are as follows: .
(Tk. in crore)

As of Months’ As of Months’
Companies 30 June Equiva- 30 June Equiva-
2018 lent 2017 lent
Gas Transmission:
Titas Gas T & D Co. Ltd. 189.91 5.90 121.09 3.76
Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Co. Ltd. 31.27 5.71 19.36 3.54
Jalalabad Gas T & D System Ltd. 49.30 15.65 40.76 12.91
Pashchimanchal Gas Co. Ltd. 6.11 3.37 6.06 3.53
Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Co. Ltd. 25.84 498 17.77 3.43
Sundarban Gas Company Limited 3.05 4.89 1.80 2.88
Condensate Transmission:
Petrobangla 8.24 3.10 5.11 1.93
Sylhet Gas Fields Ltd. 0.02 1.55 0.02 1.55
Total 313.74 6.65 211.97 5.60

In is to be mentioned here that the disputed bills recoverable from Jalalabad Gas T & D System
Ltd. is Tk. 35.54 crore up to 30 June 2018 for supplying gas at medium pres-sure at Kailashtila. The
disputed bills, if not considered, then the total outstanding bills stands to Tk. 278.20 crore which
is equivalent to 2.10 months’ bill.

Annual Report 2017-2018 = 63



13.8 Debt-Equity Ratio

Debt-Equity Ratio in the FY 2017-2018 stands at 56:44 which was 53.47 in the FY 2016-2017. But
loan amount will be increased and simultaneously equity amount will be decreased after the
completion of the projects being funded by IDA, ADB and JICA loans.

13.9 Debts-Service Coverage Ratio

The Debt Service Coverage ratio during the FY 2017-2018 was 1.31 as against 0.81 in the previous
year. Though the prevailing wheeling charge will ensure minimum required profit/surplus for the
payment of DSL as per the amortization schedule, but in future it would not be possible for the
Company to pay the DSL with the existing wheeling charge after completion of the projects under
implementation. It is essential to have sufficient Cash Surplus for timely payment of DSL as per
Amortization Schedule after completion of the ongoing projects. Bangladesh Energy Regulatory
Commission has increased transmission charge to Tk. 0.2654 from Tk. 0.1565 from 1st March 2017.1t
may be mentioned that BERC on 18 September 2108 has raised transmission charge to Tk. 0.4235.

13.10 Return on Fixed Assets (Rate of Return)

The Rate of Return (RoR) on average fixed assets during the FY 2017-2018 stood at 4.38%, which
was 1.63% during FY 2016-2017. Investments for projects increased in many folds for which after
completion of all projects, RoR on Fixed Assets is reducing at higher rate since gas transmission
charge has been re-fixed to Tk. 0.2654 as against of Tk. 0.32. After completion of under
implemented projects including Company funded projects, RoR as fixed by the donor agencies to
12% or more and to make the Company profitable, wheeling charge for gas and condensate need
to be increased to a logical level.

13.11 Investment from GTCL's own funds
During FY 2017-2018 total investment is Tk.441.29 crore from GTCL own resources for

implemented/ongoing projects. It may be mentioned that the accumulated investment cost is

Tk.1,569.89 crore up to 30 June 2018, details of which are given below:
(In Lac Taka)

Cumulative Investment Cumulative
Name of rjec yesmen | uringrrzoiraoie | jesmeniusto

Monohordi-Jamuna Project 406.46 - 406.46
Bonpara-Rajshahi Project 230.44 - 230.44
Bakhrabad-Siddhirganj Project 2,141.11 - 21,141.11
Ashuganj-Bakhrabad project 25,641.72 1,998.27 27,639.99
Compressor Station Project 3,023.99 - 3,023.99
Hatikumrul-Bheramara Project 3,023.35 - 3,023.35
Bheramara-Khulna Project 192.90 - 192.90
Bibiyana-Dhanua project 30,000.00 - 30,000.00
Srikail-AB Project 1311.53 - 1311.53
Titas-AB project 7,135.33 - 7,135.33
Titas-CBA Project 4,060.01 - 4,060.01
Head Office Complex Project 4,060.01 - 4,060.01
Moheshkhali-Anwara Project 25,025.00 6,491.31 31,516.31
Anwara-Fouzdarhat Project 50.00 33,664.00 33,714.00
Titas-Khatihata-Malihata Project - 1,976.38 1,976.38
Total 112,859.10 44,129.96 156,989.06
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13.12 Proposals for overall financial improvement of the Company

The Company has earned pre-tax profit of Tk. 223.21 crore and the RoR on net average fixed
assets stood at 4.38% during the FY 2017-2018. At present the out of total 9 ongoing
development projects, the Company is arranging funds, full or part, 8 projects from its own
resources. The Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission has increased the transmission charge
on 1st March 2017 from Tk. 0.1565 per cubic meter to Tk. 0.2654 per cubic meter. In considering
the same and the ongoing projects, a Financial Projection has been prepared up to 2019.
Accordingly, if the projects are implemented, Rate of Return (RoR) and Debt Service Coverage
Ratio up to 2019-2020 would be as below:

Financial year 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020
RoR (%) 4.38 5.92 5.53
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.31 2.12 1.72

From the above projection, although it is seen that during the year RoR and Debt Ser-vice Coverage
Ratio are 4.38% & 1.31 respectively, after implementation of all the projects as planned in 2020, RoR
and Debt Service Coverage Ratio would be gradually increased. So, recognizing the under implemented
projects to be completed and consi-dering the RoR 12% & 15%, the required Transmission Charge to be
re-fixed are shown below:

Rate of Return

Per Cubic Meter Transmission Charge (Taka)

(RoR) 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020
12% 0.4604 0.6215 0.7109
15% 0.4605 0.7902 0.8840

13.13 The following essential measures are required to be taken for continuing the Compa-ny’s
profitability including establishing firm financial founding and to contribute by the Company
important role in the development of the country’s economy:

(a) To achieve RoR 12%, wheeling charge required to be enhanced gradually to Tk. 0.6215 per
cubic meter up to the FY 2018-2019 and to Tk. 0.7902 per cubic meter gradually to achieve
RoR of 15%.

(b) As per decision of the BERC, bills for Transmission Charges at the rate of Tk.0.2654 per cubic
meter are submitted to distribution companies since March 2017. But the distribution
companies are paying to the Company at old rate of Tk.0.1565 per cubic meter and the
paying the increased Tk.0.1089 per cubic meter to Shortfall Fund of Petrobangla from which
GTCL is not getting any amount. As a result, the Company is having liquidity crisis and for
liquidity crisis the Company is having problems in paying dividend and quarterly DSL.

(c) Wheeling charge of condensate transportation was fixed at Tk. 1.00 in the year 2003.
Although as per the decision of the Board of Directors, the trans-mission charge re-fixed to Tk.
1.50 instead of Tk. 1.00 per liter has not been implemented as yet. It may be mentioned that
although the market price of condensate increased to more than 200%, the transportation
charge has not been increased. Considering increased O&M cost including the cost for
pro-viding security of the condensate pipeline, it is essential that the transmission charge to
be increased to Tk. 2.00 against the present charge of Tk. 1.00 per liter.
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(d) Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission on 18-10-2018 has issued an order to transfer
the following pipelines to GTCL:

From Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution Co. Ltd

o Habiganj-Ashuganj (12-inch Dia.) gas transmission pipeline

o Ghatura-Narshingdi (14-inch & 16-inch Dia.) gas transmission pipeline
From Jalalabad Gas T&D System Ltd

o Habiganj-Jalabad (12-inch Dia.) gas transmission pipeline

o Bibiyana-Nabiganj (20-inch Dia.) gas transmission pipeline

From Sundarban Gas Distribution Co. Ltd

o Shahbajpur-Bhola high pressure gas transmission pipeline

It is necessary to transfer the above pipelines to GTCL.

(e) Upto30June 2018 the unresolved disputed amount is Tk. 3,554.40 lac with JGTDSL from the
gas transmitted by medium pressure pipeline in Jalabad area, which is increasing gradually.
It is necessary to resolve the issue to maintain the Company’s interest.

Hydrostatic Test of Anwara-Fouzdarhat Pipeline

14.0 Audit
14.1 Internal Audit

During the FY 2017-2018 audit clearances were given to all payments of the Company. On the
other hand Post-Audit program has also been conducted. Besides, audit clear-ances were
accorded for final settlement of bills and payments of gratuity and CPF on completion of
services of officials & staffs of the Company. Audit has also been con-ducted on Company’s
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14.2

15.1

domestic/foreign loans and interests thereof and losses accrued from depreciation of exchange
rates. In this regard the fund release orders of Govern-ments loan, foreign loan agreement,
subsidiary loan agreements etc were taken into account. The annual physical inventories of the
Company’s assets and its projects as of 30-06-2018 have been taken by a Physical Inventory
Committee under the supervision of Company Audit Department.

Settlement of Audit Objections

A total of 25 audit objections amounting Tk 1,223.67 lac has been settled during FY 2017-2018.
Out of these, 10 audit objections have been resolved after submitting broad sheet reply and
remaining 15 audit objectives were resolved after having recommendations from one bilateral
meeting & two tripartite meetings.

15.0 Insurance

Pipeline, Installation, Plant/Machineries general insurance

Up to FY 2017-2018, the Company had 27 insurance policies. Comprehensive/All Risk Insurance
Policy for 9 kilometer pipeline along with the Bangabandhu Bridge, 10 for Fire, Earthquake &
Cyclone Insurance policies for different installations, plants & ma-chineries, 16 Public Liability
(Third Party) Insurance Policies for different pipelines. Ha-tikumrul-Bheramara and
Bheramara-Khulna gas transmission pipelines have been taken under Public Liability (Third Party)
insurances. Similarly, works for taking insurance policies for all installations, plants & machineries
under these two pipelines are in progress. Additionally, insurance policy works for capitalized
Head Office Building are in progress.

REih, P 3 :l =
Training Program on ERP system under Bakhrabad-Siddhirganj Project
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16.0

17.0

15.2 Motor vehicle Insurance

During 2017-2018 third party insurance policies as per government rules for all types of
transports of the Company have been taken from Shadharan Bima Corporation.

15.3 Group Insurance

The group insurance policies for the officers & staffs have been renewed for the FY 2017-2018.

Cases pursued by the Company

(a)  There are 9 cases of the Company in the lower court for judicial consideration. Lawyers are taking
necessary steps for quick disposal of the cases.

(b)  There are 17 rite cases in the Higher Courts for and against the Company. Neces-sary actions are
in progress by the lawyer for quick disposal of the cases.

(c) Formed 4 Arbitral Tribunals to settle additional financial claims of the contractors against
construction of transmission pipeline whose activities are in progress.

Administrative Activities

As per approval of the Company’s Organogram by the Board on 28-11-2011 in its 292nd meet-ing, total
of 2,116 manpower provisions are in the Company containing regular 643 & 7 on contract basis officials
in 14 divisions & 42 departments and regular 252 & 5 on contract basis staffs and on hired basis 1186
staffs & 23 retainer doctors. Subsequently, on 28-07-2017 the Board in its 396th meeting approved a
separate division in the name as “ICT Division” after taking out the ICT Department from Operation
Division without affecting the other parts of the 5th Organogram. Under the said division, provisions are
for 14 regular officials and 4 staffs on hired basis. At present 539 employees are working in the Company
including 400 regular, 2 on contract basis officials & 4 retainer doctors and 133 staffs (5 staffs in PLR).
Additionally, on outsourcing basis 1049 staffs are working in different posts.

Bangla new year celebration, 1425
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18.0 Recruitment & Security activities

18.1

18.2

18.3

18.4

18.5

Officers: During FY 2017-2018 recruitment of total 100 official against vacant posts were in
process, which has just been completed, including 16 Assistant Manager (General), 18 Assistant
Officers (General), 9 Assistant Manager (Accounts/Finance), 1 Assistant Officer
(Accounts/Finance), 40 Assistant Engineer. (14 in Electrical & Electronics, 11 in Mechanical, 7 in
Chemical & 8 in Civil engineering), 15 Sub-Assistant Engineer (2 in Electrical, 7 in Mechanical & 6
in Civil) and one Imam on contract basis.

Staffs: 15 staffs were recruited during FY 2017-2018,

36 Security personnel including 3 Guard Commander, 32 Security Guards & 1 Cash Guard and 14
member of the armed Ansar personnel including 1 PC, 1 APC, & 12 Ansar are engaged in the Head
Office Building at Sher-e-Bangla Nagar in Agargaon.

48 CC Cameras have been installed at different important points of the Head Office Building.
Three Monitors & one Hardware Disc Drive have been installed in the Con-trol Room of the Head
Office Building to display and record data with which the continuous security are monitored from
images coming from the CC Cameras under its command.

Five installations (Gas Metering & Manifold Station, Ashuganj, B’Baria under 1(KA) KPI
classification, Muchai Valve Station, Habiganj under 1(KA) KPI classification, Chittagong CGS
under 1(KHA) KPI classifications, Feni ICS, Feni under 1(GHA) KPI classification, Baghabari CGS,
Sirajganj under 1(GHA) KPI classification) are under KPI. Besides, Elenga Compressor Station,
Aminbazar CGS, Ashulia CGS are in the process to include under KPI. Security measures of all KPlIs
and important installa-tions are monitored by “Departmental Permanent Security Committee”
once in three months and “Installation-wise Permanent Security Committee” minimum once in
each month. On the other hand, it is seen from the recommendation report of the
“Depart-mental Permanent Security Committee” that the security measures in all KPls &
im-portant installations are controlled by the CC Camera. Additionally, security examina-tions are
also conducted by Metal Detector & Car Mirror. In installations where CC Cameras have not been
installed, securities are conducted by searching by Metal De-tector & Car Mirror at the main
entrance. In addition to strengthen the security meas-ures in all important installations, at the
time of entrance the visitors are required to write in a register his/her name, permanent &
present addresses, arrival date & time, objective of visiting, leaving time, signature of visiting
officers/staffs with designation etc. Besides, all KPIs and important installations have been
provided with 234 armed/unarmed Answers and 907 Security Personnel.

Human Resource Development

During the FY 2017-2018, the following local and foreign training/seminar/workshop programs
have been arranged for officials/staffs limiting within the allocations of the Company’s Revenue
and Development Budget:

Annual Report 2017-2018 69

sssssssssssss



18.5.1 Local training/workshop/seminar

Sl. .. .
No Description Local Foreign Total
01. Training/Workshop/Seminar 59 15 74
ok * ok

02. No. of Trainees >46 74 >46

Both Local & Foreign 74
03. Total no. of actual Trainees 546** (Target 538)
04. Training Hours 24,769 6,429 31,198
05. Training Man-Hours 31,198/538 S EIH R

(Target 60 Man-Hours)

** Counting of actual trainees has been based on for one for Local Training, Foreign Training and
Training in both.

18.5.2 Training on National Integrity Strategy

Sl. No. Description Number
01. Total no. of Trainees 279
02. Total Training Hours 2874
03. Total Training Man-Hours 5.34
18.6 Employee Relations

The staff-management relationship was satisfactory during FY 2017-2018 like the previous years.
The officers and staff have taken pioneer role in all development works of the Compa-ny. The
Company officials/staff are having very cordial relationships. Any problem, if arises, are resolved
through mutual co-operation and amicable discussions.

19.0 Procurement works

19.1 Local Purchase

As per the requirements of different divisions/departments/projects different civil/ electrical,
maintenance works and stationeries, hardware, electrical, sanitary, printing materials and
purchase & refill, servicing & painting of fire extinguishers for Head Of-fice and other regional
offices/installations were procured & completed through open tenders following e-GP process.

Under framework agreement, office furniture were procured and under direct pur-chase
procedure, two Mitsubishi Pajero Sports Jeeps were purchased from Progoti Industries Limited.
Besides, tyres/batteries for cars, toner/cartridges for computer printers/photocopy machines,
spares for Generator, Lubricant and battery for UPS etc. were directly purchased.
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19.2 PSI, Shipping & Handling & Material Transportations

Pre-shipment inspections of materials imported for the Company & its projects were carried out
through Company approved PSI agents. Imported 2 Pressure Control Valves for Engineering
Services Division & 46 pieces 24-inch pipes received cost free from Excelerate Energy Bangladesh
Limited (EEBL) and released with the assistance of C&F agent from Chittagong Port imported line
pipes, pipeline materials for Dhanua-Nalka project, Chittagong-Feni-Bakhrabad project,
Anwara-Fauzdarhat project, Monohordi-Anwara parallel pipeline project. Subsequently,
loading-unloading of imported materials & transportation to different yards/stores of the
Company were completed through transportation contractor.

20.0 Preserving Memory of Liberation War

“The Muktijoddha Corner”, established in the library of the Company, has been enriched by purchasing
books relating to the country’s Great War of Liberation. Officials & Staffs of the Company would get
actual idea of the Liberation War having gone through the enriched histo-ry book. The Officials & Staffs
are taking part in different national days to show honour & respects to the martyrs.

[ ' : ﬂ fﬁ" . r'-ﬂET Wﬁﬁm’% STHEATIFTF jonratirsmet—

National martyrs & international mother language day

21.0 Social Responsibility

Under “Corporate Social Responsibility” Company extended financial assistance of total Tk.600,000.00
from misc. expenses of revenue budget. In addition to the above, continued the financial assistances to
different social, cultural, professional and sports organizations are continuing, as the form of courtesy,
in publications of supplements & advertisements.
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22.0 Welfare Activities

The Company observed different motivational programs in relation to human values im-provement,
interpersonal relationship development, increasing trust & beliefs and learning loyalty. During the FY
2017-2018, the Company organized following educational, social, cul-tural, religious and entertainment
programs:

22.1

22.2

22.3

Assistance for Education

Stipends are paid to the meritorious children of the officers and staff for education in the
post-graduate program, graduation/graduation (Honors), engineering, medical, higher secondary
& equivalent, secondary & equivalent, JSC & equivalent and PSC & equivalent as per the
approved policy of the Company. During the year, the Company awarded scholarships to 92
children for their brilliant success in different examinations of 92 officials & staffs.

Loan Disbursement Program

During the FY 2017-2018 disbursed loan to 16 officers & staffs for land pur-chase/house
building/buying apartment, loan to 5 officials to purchase computer and loan to 20 official & staff
for purchase of motorcycle.

Sports, Recreation, Annual Milad and observance of National Days

During the year 2017-2018 the Company arranged annual milad, picnic & sports events to
maintain cordiality and friendship among the employees of the Company. Other than these, the
Officers’ Association and Workers’ Union arranged Iftar & Doa Mahfil in the month of Ramadan.
Besides, the Company observed Independence Day, the Victory Day, National Mourning Day &
Shaheed Day and the day of Interna-tional Mother Language with due respect and dignity.

Prize distribution in Annual picnic
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Annual Milad Mahfil

Respected Shareholders

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | congratulate all the officials and employees of the Company for
discharging their duties & responsibilities with utmost sincerity and commitment for the continuous
development and prosperity of the Company. | take the opportunity to express my sincere gratitude to the
Government for its active support and guidance towards the overall progress of the Company especially to
Petrobangla & its companies, Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Finance Division, Economic
Relations Division, Planning Commission, IMED, National Board of Revenue, Department of Environment,
Department of Explosives, related all Government agencies, different District administrations and Police
administration for their cooperation and assistance. | would also like to record our sincere gratitude and
deep appreciation on behalf of the Company Board of Directors to our development partners namely
Asian Development Bank, AlIB, World Bank & JICA for their support and co-operation and Petrobangla &
its companies for extending financial supports for projects execution. | sincerely hope that Gas
Transmission Company Limited will be able to play its due role in the years to come for the continued
development and progress of the Company through the unfailing support of all concerned.
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Celebration on graduation to Development country from least development country

Esteemed Shareholders

| am expressing my sincerest gratitude to you all for your gracious presence, patience and kind
atten-tion to the presentation of this report on this occasion of the Annual General Meeting. | believe
your cooperation and support for the coming days would also be available for operation of the
Company. May | now submit the Report of the Board of Directors of the Company along with the
Auditor’s Report and the Financial Statements for the Financial Year 2017-2018 for your kind
consideration and approval.

May Allah bless all of us
On behalf of the Board of Directors

_—Fe

a
(Abu Hena Md. Rahmatul Muneem)
Secretary, Energy & Mineral Resources Division
&
Chairman, Board of Directors
Gas Transmission Company Limited
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ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants
BDBL Bhaban (Level-13 & 14) Telephone: (88 02) 8144347 to 52
12 Kawaran Bazar Commercial Area (8802) 8189428 to 29
Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh. Facsimile: (88 02) 8144353

e-mail: <acnabin@bangla.net>
Web: www.acnabin.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of Gas Transmission Company Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gas Transmission Company Limited,
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018, the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994
and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our qualified audit opinion.

> an independent member of

BAKER TILLY
INTERNATIONAL
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

=

As disclosed in Note # 3.13 to the financial statements, as per Petrobangla Order No.
11.31.02/1000 dated 22 February 2001 and Ref. No. 28.00.0000.026.31.016.17/369 dated
16/07/2017 the Company capitalizes foreign exchange losses as part of property, plant and
equipment acquired out of foreign loans. But this is a non-compliance with International
Accounting Standard (IAS) 21 and IAS 16. As a result, current year’s net profit after tax has
been over stated by Tk. 45.24 Crore as well as each of retained earnings and carrying amount
of property, plant and equipment as at 30 June 2018 have been overstated by Tk. 267.71
Crore.

Interest on loan from GOB and foreign development agencies has not been accrued for
amount of Tk. 116.24 Crore for the year under audit. This is a non-compliance with IAS 23
Para 8, as well as the corporate accounting manual followed by GTCL. As a result, both Net
profit for the year under report as well as outstanding loan amount as on 30 June 2018 has
been understated the same extent.

The company has not yet introduced IAS-12: Income tax. As a result, deferred tax liabilities as
well as deferred tax expense of Tk. 583.31 Crore has not been considered in the financial
statement for the year ended 30 June 2018.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
Paragraphs, the financial statements referred to above give a true and fair view of the financial
position of Gas Transmission Company Limited as at 30 June 2018, and of its financial performance
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs).

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We also report that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1994 and other
applicable laws and regulations. We, as required by law, further report that:

Dhaka,

(a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(c) the statement of financial position and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account maintained by the
Company and examined by us; and

(d) the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the Company's business.

leed

ACNABIN

29 October 2018 Chartered Accountants
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Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)

Capital and Reserves
Share capital

Deposit against shares
Capital reserve
Retained earnings

Long term borrowing
Unsecured Loans -Local Sources
Unsecured Loans -Foreign Sources

Capital employed

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Capital works-in-progress

Investment and other assets
Fixed deposits receipt

Interest receivable on fixed deposits
Loan to employees

Investment in shares

Current assets

Inventories

Advances, deposits and prepayments
Cash and bank balances

Receivable from group companies
Gas and condensate transmission
Current account

Less: Current liabilities

Creditors and accruals

Workers' profit participation fund
Current portion of long term borrowings
Interest payable

Provision for taxation

Net current assets
Net assets

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2018

Notes 30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka

4 7,000,000,000 7,000,000,000
5 25,437,224,768 20,284,774,580
6 1,740,909,405 1,740,909,405
7 17,464,972,370 17,510,486,626
51,643,106,542 46,536,170,610
8 36,777,115,707 25,297,437,252
9.1 29,223,567,930 26,154,038,465
66,000,683,636 51,451,475,717
117,643,790,179 97,987,646,327
10 62,317,373,309 50,245,376,399
11 43,481,382,861 33,682,088,249
105,798,756,170 83,927,464,648
12 8,493,443,691 12,087,399,543
367,842,962 468,484,747
13 556,158,043 558,644,129
14 3,335,430 3,471,570
9,420,780,127 13,117,999,989
15 1,117,192,070 1,174,753,031
16 3,336,629,055 3,319,373,799
17 3,112,786,334 960,118,964
7,566,607,459 5,454,245,793
18 3,137,477,482 2,119,740,120
19 153,695,848 143,779,339
3,291,173,330 2,263,519,459
10,857,780,789 7,717,765,252
20 2,193,306,501 960,604,774
21 115,601,093 21,336,276
8.1&9.1 1,774,886,559 1,674,203,169
22 798,861,865 1,276,804,488
23 3,550,870,890 2,842,634,855
8,433,526,907 6,775,583,562
2,424,253,882 942,181,690
117,643,790,179 97,987,646,327

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Company Secretary

General Manager (Accounts)

This is the Statement of Financial Position referred to in our separate report of even date

Dhaka,
29 October 2018
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GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2018

Revenue

Transmission charge

Less: Cost of Service
Operating expenses
Depreciation charge
Petrobangla service charge

Operating Profit for the year

Less: Financial expense

Add: Non Operating Income
Interest income

Other income
Loss on foreign currency translation
Profit before WPPF and Welfare Fund
Less: Provision for contribution to WPPF & WF
Net profit before tax
Income tax expense
Net profit after tax
Other comprehensive income, net of tax
Profit/(Loss) on investment in share
Total Comprehensive income

Notes

2017-2018
Taka

2016-2017
Taka

24

25

26

27
28

21

6,153,332,156

4,545,436,068

1,335,328,683

1,669,617,531

2,252,070,658 2,018,795,610

99,828,000 88,227,000
3,687,227,342 3,776,640,141
2,466,104,814 768,795,928

1,131,596,331

1,186,149,354

685,942,999 808,684,803
327,297,968 63,216,122
2,347,749,451 454,547,499
115,601,093 21,336,276
2,232,148,358 433,211,223
755,933,517 305,165,324
1,476,214,841 128,045,899
(136,140) 680,700
1,476,078,701 128,726,599

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Managing Director

General Manager (Accounts)

This is the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income referred to in our separate report of even date.

Dhaka,
29 October 2018

Company Secretary

fecad
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Chartered Accountants
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Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2018

(Amount in Taka)

i i i i Total
BRTICUlare Share Deposit against Capital Retained R
capital shares reserve earnings y
Balance at 01 July 2017 7,000,000,000 | 20,284,774,580 1,740,909,405 | 17,510,486,626 46,536,170,610

Equity/Grant received

Net profit for the year

Prior years' adjustment

Other comprehensive income
Transfer to GTCL Equity

5,152,450,188

1,476,214,841
20,358,913

(136,140)

(1,541,951,870)

5,152,450,188
1,476,214,841
20,358,913

(136,140)

(1,541,951,870)

Balance at 30 June 2018

7,000,000,000

25,437,224,768

1,740,909,405

17,464,972,370

51,643,106,542

Balance at 01 July 2016 7,000,000,000 | 18,791,426,074 1,740,909,405 | 17,599,594,758 45,131,930,237
Equity/Grant received - 1,493,348,506 - - 1,493,348,506
Net profit for the year - - - 128,045,899 128,045,900
Prior years' adjustment - - - (25,693,732) (25,693,732)
Other comprehensive income - - - 680,700 680,700
Transfer to GTCL Equity - - - (192,141,000) (192,141,000)
Balance at 30 June 2017 7,000,000,000 | 20,284,774,580 1,740,909,405 | 17,510,486,626 46,536,170,610

General Manager (Accounts)

Dhaka,
29 October 2018

Company Secretary
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Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2018

2017-2018 2016-2017
Taka Taka
a. Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit for the year 1,476,214,841 128,045,899
Adjustment for non-cash items:
Depreciation 2,252,070,658 2,018,795,610
Adjustment of Prior Year (Assets) 20,358,913 (25,693,732)
2,272,429,572 1,993,101,878
Operating profit before changes in working capital 3,748,644,413 2,121,147,777
Decrease/(increase) in current assets (987,348,168) (1,507,230,724)
Increase in current liabilities 1,657,943,345 2,025,394,877
670,595,177 518,164,154
Net cash flow from operating activities 4,419,239,590 2,639,311,930
b. Cash flow from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (12,071,996,910) (9,034,880,188)
Investment in other assets 3,697,219,862 481,631,292
Addition to capital works-in-progress (9,799,294,612) (448,733,203)
Net cash used in investing activities (18,174,071,659) (9,001,982,100)
c. Cash flow from financing activities
Increase in equity 5,152,450,188 1,493,348,506
Increase in long term borrowings 12,429,252,421 4,464,210,908
Repayment of long term borrowing (1,674,203,169) (400,902,218)
Dividend paid - -
Net cash flow from financing activities 15,907,499,439 5,556,657,196
Net surplus/(deficit) in cash and bank balances for the year (a+b+c) 2,152,667,370 (806,012,974)
Cash and bank balances at beginning of the year 960,118,964 1,766,131,938
Cash and bank balances at the end of the year 3,112,786,334 960,118,964
\@// (Graen T
General Manager (Accounts) Company Secretary Managing Director Diyector

Dhaka,
29 October 2018
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24
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Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)

Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and For the year ended 30 June 2018

Background and Nature of Business of the Company

Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL), a company owned by Petrobangla was registered as a
public limited company on 14 December 1993 under the Companies Act 1913. As per decision of
Government of Bangladesh, GTCL was formed with the principal objective of establishing a balanced
and reliable natural gas transmission network and ensuring effective operational control of the same for
transportation of available gas in order to meet the increasing gas demand in the country. GTCL
commenced its formal operation through holding the first meeting of the Board of Directors on 23
January 1994 and subsequently embarked on commercial business upon receipt of certificate of
commencement of business from the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms on 31 July 1994.

The other objectives for which the Company was established is to construct, operate and maintain high
pressure gas/LNG/condensate pipelines to transmit natural gas/LNG/condensate from different gas
fields, LNG Liquefaction Plants and delivering the gas/LNG/condensate to the marketing companies
operating in Bangladesh.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs), The Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Other regulatory compliance

In addition to the above, the group entities are also required to comply with the following laws and
regulations:

The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984;

The Income Tax Rules, 1984;

The Value Added Tax Act, 1991;

The Value Added Tax Rules, 1991;
Bangladesh Labour Act (Amendment 2013)

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and on a going
concern basis.

Going concern assumption

The financial statements have been prepared considering going concern assumption as per I1AS-1 (25).
The management did not find any significant uncertainties regarding going concern issue within the next
twelve months from the end of the reporting period.

Components of Finanacial Statements:

The Financial Statements of the company consist of the following components:
Statement of Finanacial Position;

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income;

Statement of Changes in Equity;

Statement of Cash Flows; and

Notes to the Finanacial Statements

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT), which is also the functional
currency of the Company . The amounts in these financial statements have been rounded off to the
nearest integer.
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2.7

2.8

3.1
3.1.1

3.1.2

3.1.3

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements of the company requires management to make and apply
consistently the judgments, estimates and assumptions for records and balances that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected. In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical
judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognized in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

Note: 10 Property, plant and equipment
Note: 16 Inventories
Note: 24 Provision for tax

Reporting Period

These financial period of the company covers twelve months from 1 July to 30 June and is being
followed consistently.

Significant Accounting Policies
Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

Recognition and measurement

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation in compliance with
International Accounting Standard (IAS)-16: Property Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an
asset comprises its purchase price and any direct attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working
condition for its intended use.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
entity and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are
charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income during the financial period
in which these incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation on all items of property, plant and equipment (fixed assets) has been charged using
straight-line method at rates varying from 2.5% to 25% depending on the estimated useful lives of
assets. Depreciation on addition to fixed assets has been charged from the subsequent quarter of their
acquisition as per Petrobangla's Guidelines provided in Management System Implementation Project
(MSIP) and Corporate Accounting Manual (CAM) except capitalisation of gain/loss on exchange rate
fluctuation for which depreciation is charged on opening balance.

The rates of depreciation on various classes of assets are as follows:

Particulars Rate
Leasehold land 1/99
Freehold concrete & brick structure 2.5%
Other Constructions 2.5%
Land infrastructure 5%
Store yard 5%
Plant and Machinery 5%
Furniture and Fixtures 10%
Sheds and temporary works 10%
Water pipeline and tanks 10%
Tube well and ponds 10%
Office Equipment 15%
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Particulars Rate
Domestic appliances 15%
Pipeline 3.33%
Light vehicles 20%
Water pump 20%
Loose Tools 25%

3.2 Inventories
3.2.1 Nature of inventories

Inventories include gas, LNG & condensate pipeline materials, stores and spare parts etc.
3.2.2 Valuation of inventory

Inventories are valued at average historical cost. Goods-in-transit are valued at ad-valorem including all
other incidental costs. The cost of inventories includes expenditure for acquiring the inventories and
bringing them to their existing location and condition. Net realizable value is estimated upon selling
price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of completion of the sale.

3.3 Advances, deposits and prepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition advances are carried at cost less
deductions or adjustments. Deposits are measured at payment value. Prepayments are initially
measured at cost. After initial recognition prepayments are carried at cost less charges to Statement of
Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.

3.4 Cash and bank balances

Cash and bank balances comprise cash in hand and cash at bank which are held and available for use
by the company without any restriction.

3.5 Receivable from group companies

Receivables are carried at original invoice amount. Receivables are considered as good and realizable.
3.6 Creditors and accruals

These liabilities are recorded at the amount payable for settlement in respect of services received by
the company.

3.7 Loans and borrowings

Borrowings repayable after twelve months from the date of statement of financial position are classified
as non-current liabilities whereas the portion of borrowings repayable within twelve months from the
date of statement of financial position, unpaid interest and other charges are classified as current
liabilities.

3.7.1 Interest on borrowings

(i) Interest on borrowings during the period of project execution (interest during construction period)
as per DPP/RDPP budget limit is not accrued.

(i) Other interest is charged to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income in the
period in which it is incurred/accrued.

3.7.2 Current portion of long-term loan

The amounts of long-term loan repayable within one year from the date of Statement of Financial
Position are included in current liabilities.

3.8 Income tax expense

(i) Income tax expense comprises current taxes. Income taxes are recognized in statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income.

(i) Deferred tax expense is not calculated due to unabsorbed depreciation Tk. 6,590,691,184 upto the
assessment Year 2005-2006 and writ petition filed to the Hon'ble High Court from the assessment
year 2003-2004 to 2013-2014.
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3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14
3.14.1

Current Tax

Provision for corporate income tax has been made on current years Net Profit, While Provision has
been made on bank interest and other income and no provision has been made for business income
since FY 2006-2007 to 2016 to 2017. GTCL has an unabsorbed depreciation of Taka 6,590,691,184
for the purpose of corporate taxation up to the assessment year 2005-2006.

Revenue

In compliance with the requirements of IAS-18: Revenue is recognized only when:

i.  The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

ii. Itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the company;

iii. The stage of completion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period can be measured
reliabley; and

iv. The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured
reliably.

Revenue from the transmission charge is measured fair vilue of the consideration received or
receivable, net of returns and allowances, and trade discounts.

Financial expenses

Financial expenses comprise interest expense on long term loan, short term loan. All such costs are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other Comprehensive Income.

Cash flow statement

Statement of cash flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS-7: Cash Flow Statement and
the cash flows from operating activities are presented under indirect method.

Foreign currency transactions

The functional and reporting currency of the Company is Bangladeshi Taka. Transactions in foreign
currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transactions. Monetary assets
and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the closing date.
Exchange gain or loss arising from foreign currency loan are added with or deducted from the assets
value as per Petrobangla Order No. 11.31.02/1000 dated 22 February 2001 and Ref. No.
28.00.0000.026.31.016.17/369 dated 16/07/2017.

Equity and grants

Equity

Equity received from the government relating to Compressor Station Project, Moheshkhali-Anwara,
Anwara-Fouzderhat, Chittagong-Feni-Bakhrabad Gas Transmission pipelines and other projects which
are completed or under implementation is credited to deposit against shares.

3.14.2 Grants

3.15

3.16

Grants received from the Donor agencies for projects are credited to capital reserve.

Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the Company's positions at
the date of statement of financial position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not
appropriate are reflected in the financial statements. There are no material events that had occured
after the reporting period to the date of issue of these financial statements, which could affect the
figures presented in the financial statements.

Investment in Shares

Investment in shares is treated as available-for-sale financial assets as per IAS 39: Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and any fluctuation in market price is recognized in other
comprehensive income of Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.
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3.17 Workers' profit participation fund and welfare fund

The Bangladesh Labour (Amendment) Act 2013 requires a company to set up “Worker’s Profit
Participation Fund” and transfer 5% of the net profits before tax to this fund to be disbursed and/or
utilized in accordance with the provision of the Act.

3.18 Comparative information

Comparative information has been presented in respect of the prior period in accordance with I1AS-1:
Presentation of Financial Statements, for all numeric information in the financial statements and also
the narrative and descriptive information where it is relevant for understanding of the current period's
financial statements.

3.19 General
i. Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka.

ii. Previous period's figures have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to conform to the
current year's presentation.
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5.1

Share capital
Authorised capital
10,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 1,000 each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
7,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 1,000 each

Deposits against Shares
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Equity from government

ADP Equity (Ashuganj-Monohordi)
ADP Equity (Dhaka Clean Fuel)
ADP Equity (Compressor Station)
ADP Equity (Banpara-Rajshai)

ADP Equity (Hatikumrul-Bheramara)
ADP Equity (Bakhrabad- Siddirganj)
ADP Equity (Bheramara-Khulna)
ADP Equity (Ashuganj-Bakhrabad)
ADP Equity (R & EE SCADA)

ADP Equity (Monohordi-Jamuna)
ADP Equity (Moheshkhali-Anowara)
ADP Equity (Dhanua-Nalka)

ADP Equity (Chittagong-Feni-bakhrabad)
ADP Equity (Anowara-Fouzderhat)

GTCL Equity

GTCL Equity (M-J Project)

GTCL Equity (B-R Project)

GTCL Equity (B-S Project)

GTCL Equity (A-B Project)

GTCL Equity (A-E compressor Staion)

GTCL Equity (H-B Project)

GTCL Equity (B-K Project)

GTCL Equity (B-D Project)

GTCL Equity (Srikail-AB Project)

GTCL Equity (Titas-AB Project)

GTCL Equity (Titas-CBA Project)

GTCL Equity (Moheshkhali-Anowara Project)
GTCL Equity (Titas-Khatihata-Malihata Project)
GTCL Equity (Head office Building Project)

Total Equity

Capital reserve

Grants

DFID grants (N-S Pipeline Project)
UNDP grants (N-S Pipeline Project)
DFID grants (SCADA Project)

DFID grants (MSIP Project)

(Note: 5.1)

£

%

30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka
10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000
7,000,000,000 7,000,000,000
20,284,774,580 18,791,426,074
5,152,450,188 1,493,348,506
25,437,224,768 20,284,774,580
243,366,252 243,366,252

1,002,414,995
1,924,755,864
292,639,600
966,617,906
893,319,600
1,522,994,022
876,128,294
105,252,653
679,509,600
2,316,925,686
838,783,830
1,447,000,000

1,002,414,995
1,240,772,800
292,639,600
966,617,906
837,319,600
1,522,994,022
896,910,571
55,012,653
679,509,600
1,992,000,000
444,783,830
4,000,000
5,000,000

13,109,708,301

10,183,341,828

40,646,021 40,646,021
23,044,000 23,044,000
214,111,357 214,111,357
2,763,999,286 2,114,237,300
302,399,000 302,399,000
302,335,000 302,335,000
19,290,000 19,290,000
3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
131,153,839 131,153,839
713,533,871 713,533,871
406,007,226 406,007,226
3,151,631,845 2,502,500,000
197,638,762 -
1,061,726,260 332,175,138
12,327,516,467 10,101,432,752
25,437,224,768 20,284,774,580

5,152,450,188

1,493,348,506

76,900,727
212,328,222
1,446,422,903
5,257,553

76,900,727
212,328,222
1,446,422,903
5,257,553

1,740,909,405

1,740,909,405
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Ashugonj-Bakhrabad Project
Compressor Station Project
Monohardi- Jamuna Project
Bakhrabad- Siddirganj Project
Hatikumrul-Bheramara Project
Bheramara-Khulna Project

R & EE SCADA Project
Dhanua-Nalka Project
Chittagong-Feni-Bakhrabad Project
Moheshkhali-Anowara Project
Moheshkhali-Anowara Parallel Project
Anwara-Fouzderhat Project
Bibiana- Dhanua Project
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1,314,192,441
2,887,133,796
934,325,700
1,339,979,400
1,449,926,858
2,189,303,534
157,878,980
1,258,175,745
2,170,500,000
3,475,388,529
6,124,900,000
2,619,400,000
10,015,418,400

%
SR 30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka

Retained earnings

Opening balance as reported 17,510,486,626 17,599,594,758

Net profit for the year 1,476,214,841 128,045,899

Profit available for appropriation 18,986,701,467 17,727,640,658

Prior years' adjustment for expenses 20,358,913 (25,693,732)

Transfered to GTCL Own Equity (1,541,951,870) (192,141,000)

Profit/(Loss) on investment in share (136,140) 680,700

Adjustments during the year (1,521,729,097) (217,154,032)
17,464,972,370 17,510,486,626

Prior years' adjustment

Management service charges - (14,857,000)

Gratuity Trust Fund Due Amount - (10,836,732)

Adjustment of Asset (Note: 29) 20,358,913 -

20,358,913 (25,693,732)
8. Long term borrowings - unsecured (local sources):

Unsecured loans represent ADP loans, Corporation and Inter Company loans taken for the following projects:

Name of Project

SCADA Project - 9,761,755

R-A Project - 2nd Phase 88,267,851 132,403,851

Nalka- Bogra Project 98,294,015 147,434,015

Ashuganj- Monahardi Project 269,941,058 359,941,058

Bonpara-Rajshahi Project 384,089,400 420,669,400

1,345,365,856
1,861,159,200
1,019,264,400
1,255,979,400
1,449,926,858
2,284,491,034
82,518,979
667,175,745
6,000,000
2,988,000,000

11,267,345,700

36,777,115,707

25,297,437,252




8.1 Details of long term borrowings - unsecured (local sources):
a Unsecured local ADP loans are as under (FY 2017-2018):

(Amount in Taka)

Repayable in Long term
Ricicet theanxt year po?tion LG
SCADA Project 9,761,755 - 9,761,755
B-K Project 95,187,500 2,189,303,534 2,284,491,034
R-A Project- 2nd Phase 44,136,000 88,267,851 132,403,851
Nalka- Bogra Project 49,140,000 98,294,015 147,434,015
Ashugonj-Monohordi Project 90,000,000 269,941,058 359,941,058
Bonpara-Rajshai Project 36,580,000 384,089,400 420,669,400
Ashugonj-Bakhrabad Project (new) - 1,314,192,441 1,314,192,441
Compressor Station Project - 2,887,133,796 2,887,133,796
Monohardi- Jamuna Project 84,938,700 934,325,700 1,019,264,400
Bakhrabad- Siddirganj Project - 1,339,979,400 1,339,979,400
R & EE SCADA Project - 157,878,980 157,878,980
Chittagong-Feni-Bakhrabad Project - 2,170,500,000 2,170,500,000
Dhanua-Nalka Project - 1,258,175,745 1,258,175,745
Hatikumrul-Bheramara Project - 1,449,926,858 1,449,926,858
Anowara-Fouzdarhat Project - 2,619,400,000 2,619,400,000
Moheshkhali-Anowara Parallel Project - 6,124,900,000 6,124,900,000
Moheshkhali-Anowara Project - 3,475,388,529 3,475,388,529
Sub total (8.1) 409,743,955 26,761,697,307 27,171,441,262

b Unsecured local corporation and inter company loans for Bibiana-Dhanua Project are as under:

(Amount in Taka)

' Repayable in Long term
Corporation and Company the next year portion Total
Petrobangla 609,180,880 4,873,447,040 5,482,627,920
TGTDCL 351,391,500 2,811,132,000 3,162,523,500
SGFL 184,062,210 1,472,497,680 1,656,559,890
BGFCL 29,747,430 237,979,440 267,726,870
JGTDCL 18,050,420 144,403,360 162,453,780
BGDCL 29,747,430 237,979,440 267,726,870
RPGCL 29,747,430 237,979,440 267,726,870
Sub total (8.2) 1,251,927,3000 10,015,418,4000 11,267,345,700
Total (8.1+8.2) 1,661,671,255 36,777,115,707 38,438,786,962
9. Long term borrowings - unsecured (Foreign Sources:)
This represents IDA, JAICA and ADB loans taken for the following projects:
. 30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Loan Project Taka Taka

ADB Loan-1943-BAN
ADB Loan-2188-BAN
ADB Loan-2188-BAN
ADB Loan-2188-BAN
ADB Loan-2188-BAN
ADB Loan-2188-BAN
ADB Loan, L3461
IDA Loan- 4508 BD

Dhaka Clean Fuel Project
Compressor station Project
Monohordi-Jamuna Project
Hatikumrul- Bheramara Project
Bonpara-Rajshahi Project
Bheramara-Khulna Project
Chittagong-Feni-Bakhrabad
Bhakrabad- Siddirganj Project

1,043,364,992
7,762,012,655
2,601,058,290
3,900,648,949

784,633,650
4,376,136,201
1,074,998,669
4,561,145,811

1,104,561,654
7,511,730,695
2,532,731,983
3,900,648,949

764,022,378
4,376,136,201

4,111,346,438

JICA Loan- BD- P71 R & EE SCADA Project 822,953,783 488,136,244
JICA Loan - BD- P78 Dhanua-Nalka Project 1,815,365,139 1,194,929,057
28,742,318,139 25,984,243,600
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9.1 Further details of unsecured foreign loans are as under:

a. Principal (Amount in Taka)
Loan Project :‘x;leepsz)a(tb ;:ee::- L?,':,?ﬁtg :‘m Total
ADB -1943-BAN DCF Project 93,504,328 845,434,124 938,938,452
ADB-2188-BAN Compressor Station Project - 7,762,012,655 7,762,012,655
ADB-2188-BAN M-J Project - 2,430,760,390 2,430,760,390
ADB-2188-BAN H-B Project - 3,900,648,949 3,900,648,949
ADB-2188-BAN B-R Project - 736,384,531 736,384,531
ADB-2188-BAN B-K Project - 4,376,136,201 4,376,136,201
ADB Loan-L3461 Chittagong-Feni-Bakhrabad - 1,074,998,669 1,074,998,669
IDA-4508 BD B-S Project - 4,561,145,811 4,561,145,811
JICA-BD- P71 R & EE SCADA Project - 822,953,783 822,953,783
JICA -BD- P78 Dhanua-Nalka Project - 1,815,365,139 1,815,365,139
Sub-total (a) 93,504,328 28,325,840,252 28,419,344,580
b. Exchange rate fluctuation (Amount in Taka)
Project Loan 51?: Z:tb )Ife'ar:, L:r;gr;titg:"m Total
B-K Pipeline ADB-2188-BAN 19,710,975 272,720,902 292,431,877
H-B Pipeline ADB-2188-BAN - 208,528,889 208,528,889
DCF Project ADB -1943-BAN - 197,930,868 197,930,868
M-J Project ADB-2188-BAN - 170,297,901 170,297,901
B-R Project ADB-2188-BAN - 48,249,119 48,249,119
Sub total (b) 19,710,975 897,727,677 917,438,653
Total (a+b) 113,215,304 29,223,567,930 29,336,783,233
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1.

12.

121

Property, plant and equipment
A. Cost

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year
Less: Adjustment during the year

B. Accumulated depreciation
Opening balance

Add : Charged during the year
Less: Adjustment during the year

Written Down Value (A-B)
(Schedule of property, plant and equipment is given in Annex - A)

Capital Works-in-Progress
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Transferred to property,plant and equipment
(Details of Capital Works-in-Progress are shown in Annex-B)

Fixed deposits receipt

(a) State - Owned Banks

Janata Bank Ltd.

Sonali Bank Ltd.

Agrani Bank Ltd.

Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd.
BASIC Bank Ltd.

Bangladesh Krishi Bank Ltd.

(b) Private Commercial Banks
BRAC Bank Ltd.

Al-Arafa Islami Bank Ltd.
Southeast Bank Ltd.
Standard Bank Ltd.

Social Islami Bank Ltd

First Security Islami Bank Ltd.
AB Bank Ltd.

IFIC Bank Ltd.

National Bank Ltd.

Total (a+b)

(Note: 12.1)

30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka
72,980,336,479 64,614,019,802
14,333,678,037 8,384,517,527

3,669,308 18,200,851
87,310,345,208 72,980,336,479
22,734,960,080 20,729,639,525

2,258,929,593 2,022,476,716
917,774 17,156,161
24,992,971,899 22,734,960,080
62,317,373,309 50,245,376,399
33,682,088,249 33,233,355,047

15,549,179,525

8,003,523,811

49,231,267,775
5,749,884,914

41,236,878,858
7,554,790,609

43,481,382,861

33,682,088,249

3,744,582,026

6,722,166,388

244,178,659 290,122,657
1,639,218,096 1,443,346,045
145,918,837 138,963,097
1,373,745,619 2,351,881,724
256,699,972 247,346,439
7,404,343,210 11,193,826,351
161,125,000 150,000,000
10,000,000 -
196,308,502 100,327,101
53,117,500 50,000,000
125,537,000 61,400,000
35,104,257 54,802,395
447,908,223 477,043,695
10,000,000 -
50,000,000 -
1,089,100,482 743,573,192
8,493,443,691 12,087,399,543

i) Out of total provision for taxation of BDT 355.09 Crore up to financial year 2017-2018, BDT 149.48 Crore was reserved in the

form of FDR by the decision of GTCL board meeting No. 348 which was held on 14 May 2014. However the provisional amount
has been deposited to Govt exchequer due to subjudice in honouralble High Court.

ii) The FDR amount of GTCL are allocated against Tax Liability and some own finance projects are below:
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(A) Fixed deposit amount 849.34
(B) Fund to be allocated in the coming financial year (1 to 5) 452.05
(1) Anowara-Fouzderhat Project 201.21
(2) Moheshkhali- Anowara parallel pipeline Project 103.17
(3) Kutombupur-Meghnaghat Project 133.36
(4) Bakhrabad-Siddirganj Project 6.87
(5) Dhanua- Nalaka Project 7.44
(C) Fund for Others : 397.29
i) FDR Reserve for Tax as per Board Decision : 149.48
ii) FDR Reserve for Depreciation Fund : 247.81
Total 849.34
(D) Tax Provision upto 2017-2018 : 355.09

i) FDR is not available to meet up the accumulated depreciation fund which is BDT. 2,499.29 Crore as on 30 June 2018.

i) FDR amount was reserved BDT. 247.81 crore against the accumulated depreciation fund amount in BDT. 2,499.29 Crore for the

year ended 30 June 2018.

30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka
Loan to Employees
House building loan 518,037,310 518,305,842
Principal 446,403,736 462,830,551
Interest 71,633,574 55,475,291
Motor cycle loan 37,543,733 39,549,067
Principal 37,332,000 39,330,200
Interest 211,733 218,867
Computer loan 577,000 789,219
556,158,043 558,644,129
Investment in Shares
Issue of 680,700 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each 3,471,570 2,790,870
Add: Loss of price decrease on Share (unrealised) (136,140) 680,700
680,700 ordinary shares of Taka 4.90 each (market value) 3,335,430 3,471,570
Inventories
Pipeline materials (GTCL) 950,707,172 1,014,054,906
Goods-in-transit (GTCL) 166,484,898 160,698,125
1,117,192,070 1,174,753,031
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16.

16.1

Advances, Deposits and Prepayments
Advances against/to:

Expense and purchase

Expense and purchase-project
Incentive bonus (2014-15 to 2016-17)
Corporate income tax*

Third party

Deposits

Security deposit

Prepayments

Advance income tax refundable from tax authority*
Recoverable from contractors and employees

*Details of Corporate income tax and Advance income tax refundable from tax authority is given in Annex-C &

Advance to third party

GTCL

Sumit LNG Terminal Co. LTd, Dhaka.
Barister Mejbahur Rahman

Flora Limited

A Hossain and Associates

MJL Bangladesh Ltd.

Trade Linkers

Energypac Power generation
Bangladesh Computer Council
Prokoushol Biswabidyaloy Chatro Kallyan office
Bangladesh Railway Chittagang
International Office Machine Ltd

Md. Fazlul Karim, Manager PB
Banglaedsh Petrolium Institute

New Asia

Dhaka Politechnic Institute

Mr. Abu Nasim Bhuiyan, DGM, PB

Barister Hafizur Rahman

Barister Sheikh Fazle Nur Tapos

Barister Saifuddin Mahmud

Advocate Awlad Ali, Supremcourt Dhaka
Advocate Mofizul Islam Saru, Narayanganj Court
Advocate Nurul Muttakim, Dhaka

Advocate Binaike Prodhan, Dhaka

Eastern Cable

Justice Khondokar Mahmud-Ul Hasan

K.M Hasan & Co. Chatered Accounts

Murad Reja BD Supremcourt

Hasan Habib SEC. BD Supremcourt

Mrs. Nadia Chowdhury, SEC, Arbitrail Tribunal
Natore Pollibidyut Samiti

BUET Students Welfare Office

Nesar Ahmed, Advocate

Mr. Dudu Mian, Sylhet

(Note 16.1)

(Note 16.2)

(Note 16.3)

£

%
30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka

7,970,921 6,923,897
2,953,533 89,295
73,116,000 37,757,033
3,034,569,047 2,860,763,656
62,637,457 150,174,360
3,181,246,958 3,055,708,240
1,733,597 1,133,597
151,666,189 151,666,189
1,082,311 110,865,772
153,648,500 262,531,961

3,336,629,055

3,319,373,799

Annex-D respectively

20,000
745,000
112,353

5,325,000
124,800

17,931
(737)
241,500
25,000

2,676,850

210,400
25,000
800,000
30,000
937,500
60,000
15,000
2,585,417
1,408,125
331,875
2,037,500
226,500
130,000
103,464
3,750
6,250
126,000

1,300,259
200,000
123,753

5,325,000
124,800

17,931
(737)
241,500
89,576
3,600
319,709

3,000,000
172,904
210,400

4,000
25,000
800,000
30,000
937,500
30,000
15,000
2,585,417
20,402

1,408,125
331,875

2,037,500
226,500
130,000
103,464

28,750
6,250
126,000
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s 30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka
Md. Helal Amin 125,000 125,000
District Ansar and VDP, Habigan;j 127 129
District Ansar and VDP, B. Baria 80 (12,774)
District Ansar and VDP, Feni 4,060 (153,940)
District Ansar and VDP, Chittagong 55,240 20,185
District Ansar and VDP, Dhaka 77,525 760,621
District Ansar and VDP, Comilla - 3,378
District Ansar and VDP, Tangail 119,214 (97,859)
District Ansar and VDP, Sirajganj 4,001 (97,999)
District Ansar and VDP, Bogra 8,455 (98,000)
District Ansar and VDP, Narshingdi 6,772 53,338
Projects
Compressor station Project 200,000 220,666
Bakhrabad-Siddirganj Proj. 298,755 40,998
Dhanua-Nalka Project 34,345,750 124,436,138
Chittagong-Feni-Bakhrabad Project - 5,000,000
Anowara-Fouzdarhat Project 9,068,000 -
62,637,457 150,174,360
16.2 Security deposit
Bangladesh Oxygen Ltd 28,069 28,069
DESCO 600,000 -
PGCL 10,791 10,791
Bangladesh T&T Board 419,600 419,600
Grameen Phone 68,000 68,000
T. M. International 2,000 2,000
CNG Distribution 25,000 25,000
Sakina CNG, Srimongal 15,000 15,000
RPGCL 22,121 22,121
Habiganj Palli Biddut Samity 4,200 4,200
Sirajganj Palli Biddut Samity 5,930 5,930
Bangladesh Railway, Chittagong 180,000 180,000
Proshika Computers 1,000 1,000
Bangladesh Power Development Board 98,500 98,500
Palli Biddut Samity 350 350
Janata Bank UMT Branch 91,705 91,705
Port Authority, Chittagong 114,886 114,886
Other Security Deposit 46,445 46,445
1,733,597 1,133,597
16.3 Recoverable from contractors and employees
Employees (GTCL) 575,574 823,154
Padma Oil Co Ltd 7,478,401 111,004,180
Contractors (GTCL) (6,277,364) (1,536,950)
Incentive bonus recoverable from employees (Note: 16.3.1) 205,701 575,388
1,982,311 110,865,772
16.3.1 Incentive bonus recoverable from employees *
Opening balance 575,388 755,272
Less: Adjustment/Recovered during the year 369,687 179,884
205,701 575,388

* This represents unapproved portion of incentive bonus paid in FY 1995-1996 to 2013-2014 amounting to Taka 205,701 which will be
recovered from the respective employees in the upcoming Years.
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30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka
17. Cash and Bank Balances
Cash in hand (Note: 17.1) 774,185 735,826
Bank balances (Note: 17.2) 3,112,012,149 959,383,138
3,112,786,334 960,118,964
17.1 Cash in hand
GTCL 57,185 33,826
Imprest fund (Note: 17.1.1) 717,000 702,000
774,185 735,826
17.1.1 Imprest fund
Ashuganj Metering Station 150,000 150,000
Sylhet Office 35,000 35,000
Srimongal Office 40,000 40,000
Service Department 20,000 20,000
Baghabari Office 20,000 20,000
MCC CGS Demra 15,000 15,000
City Gate Station, Chittagong 65,000 90,000
Bogra Office 15,000 15,000
Engineering Service Department 20,000 20,000
Rajshahi Office 16,000 16,000
Monohardi Office 50,000 50,000
CGS Demra office 40,000 40,000
Aminbazar CGS Office 20,000 20,000
Ashulia CGS Office 29,000 29,000
Feni ICS Office 20,000 20,000
Tangail Regional Office 22,000 22,000
Dhanua GMS Office 10,000 10,000
ACC GMS Ashuganj Office 15,000 15,000
Ashuganj Compressor Station 60,000 60,000
Alenga Compressor station 40,000 -
Alenga Control Center 15,000 15,000
717,000 702,000
17.2 Bank balances:
Bank Names Branch Names STD/SND Current 30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Account Account Taka Taka
A. GTCL
Local Office 9,626,090 49,385 9,675,475 7,603,380
Sylhet Br. 332,073 88,002 420,075 2,483,812
Baghabari Br. 195,730 236,152 431,881 2,567,647
Selimpur Br. 143,968 135,839 279,807 668,452
Comilla Br. 275,599 207,667 483,266 1,940,839
Janata Bank Ltd. Srimongal Br. 142,637 115,632 258,270 1,209,484
Dhaka Sheraton Hotel Br. 3,632,035 224,997 3,757,032 28,048,306
Fuldhigi Br. 475,061 332,634 807,696 3,741,361
Ashuganj Br. 161,864 236,945 398,810 1,005,205
Dilkusha Br. 0.05 - 0.05 0
University Gra. Com. Br. 76,813,352 1,851,479 78,664,831 42,814,900
BASIC Bank Main Br. 183,805,226 618,089 184,423,315 231,490,807
Prime Bank Ltd. Eskaton Br. 54,264,631 631,171 54,895,802 38,962,827
Standard Chartered Bank | Head Office 566,420 71,740 638,160 636,640
Sonali Bank Ltd. BB Avenue Br. 125,562 10,836 136,398 132,483
IFIC Bank Ltd Santinagar Br. 11,603,591 295,274 11,898,866 12,084,623
UCBL Kawran Bazar Br. 3,969,940 4,638 3,974,578 3,891,494
Janata Bank Ltd. Port Corp. Br. 1,256,006 - 1,256,006 5,359,105
Dutch-Bangla Bank | Kawran Bazar Br. 16,898,926 27,976 16,926,901 19,386,973
789,110 40,151 829,262 4,279,670
364,977,822 5,178,607 370,156,429 408,308,007
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COmPANY MITED B. Projects
Bank Nam Branch Nam STD/SND Current 30.06.2018 30.06.2017
a ames anch Names Account Account Taka Taka
Anowara-Fouaderhat Project
BASIC Bank Main Br. 179,608,514 | | : 179,608,514 | | :
Chittagong-Bakhrabad-Feni Project
Janata Bank Ltd. University Grnt. Com. Br. 2,346,800 6,487 2,353,287 225,273
BASIC Bank Main Br. 375,111 - 375,11 -
Anowara-Fouzdarhat Project
Janata Bank Ltd. | University Gmt. Com. Br.| 194,086,961 | | 516,399 194,603,360 || 2,393,246
Moheshkhali-Anowara Project
Janata Bank Ltd. University Grnt. Com. Br. - - - 56,078,734
BASIC Bank Kawran Bazar Br. - - - 1,314,940
M-A Project Parallel
Janata Bank Ltd. University Grnt. Com. Br. | 1,224,177,460 202,751 1,224,380,211 265,069
BASIC Bank Main Br. 332,950,003 - 332,950,003 953,147
Sonali Bank Ltd. BB Avenue Br. - - - 1,741,910
Compressor Station Project
Janata Bank Ltd. Dhaka Sheraton Hotel Br. - - - 53,702
Dilkusha Br. - - - 30,675
University Grnt. Com. Br. - - - 1,612,142
BASIC Bank Main Br. - - - 138,135
R & EE SCADA Project
‘ Janata Bank Ltd. ‘ University Grnt. Com. Br. ‘ 11,225 ‘ ‘ 56,723 ‘ 67,048 ‘ ‘ 781,408
Dhanua -Nalka Project
| Janata Bank Ltd. | University Grnt. Com. Br. | 4215 || 1487589 | 1491804 ||  8536,133
Bakhrabad- Siddirganj Project
BASIC Bank Main Br. - - - 537,763
Kawranbazar Br. 388,779 718,156 1,106,935 -
1,933,949,069 2,988,105 1,936,937,174 74,662,277
C.  Port Corporate Br. (Note 17.2.1) - 1,091,004 1,091,004 4,377,164
. eposit wi ustoms Authority (Note 17.2. = 5 5 ) ) ) )
D D it with C Authority (Note 17.2.2 803,827,542 803,827,542 472,035,690
2,298,926,891 813,085,257 3,112,012,149 959,383,138

17.2.1 Janata Bank Ltd., Port Corporate Branch, Chittagong

M-A Project - 147,143
M-A Parallel Project 662,584 -
A-B Project - 1,256,006
A-F Project 48,497 -
D-N Project 379,922 2,974,015
1,091,004 4,377,164
17.2.2 Deposit with Customs Authority
GTCL, Customs house Chittagong 2,797,887 2,797,887
Moheshkhali-Anowara Project - 164,113,908
GTCL, Customs House, Dhaka 1,233,333 1,233,333
Dhanua-Nalka Project, Chittagong (672,765) 70,077,740
Bhakrabad-Siddirganj-Dhaka Airport 6,074,690 -
SCADA RE, Chittagong 1,041,273 (11,959,954)
Asuganj-Bhakrabad -Dhaka - 4,464,293
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18.

SCADA RE, Dhaka

Compressor Station Project, Chittagong
Compressor Station Project, Mongla
Bhakrabad-Siddirganj-Mongla
Compressor Station Project, Dhaka
Asuganj-Bhakrabad - Chittagong

M-A Parallel -Chittagong
Bhakrabad-Siddirganj-Chittagong
Anowara-Fouaderhat Project-Chittagong
Asuganj-Bhakrabad -Benapol
Chittagonj-Feni-Bakhrad-Chittagonj
Bhakrabad-Siddirganj-Benapol

Receivable from Group Companies - Gas and Condensate Transmission
Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution Company Ltd.

Jalalabad Gas Transmission & Distribution System Ltd.*

Sylhet Gas Fields Ltd.

Pashchimanchal Gas Company Ltd.

Petrobangla

Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Company Ltd.

Sundarban Gas Company Ltd.

Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Ltd.

£

%

30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka
26,758,062 2,036,719
- 108,201,513
- 5,087,640
- 9,435,661
- 71,188,914
- 12,657,434
206,066 -
(14,463,832) (9,848,948)
11,029,636 -
- 37,577,485
764,851,126 -
4,972,066 4,972,066
803,827,542 472,035,690

1,899,109,402
493,037,647
169,146
61,087,819
82,445,719
258,376,372
30,527,639
312,723,737

1,210,876,907
407,595,161
169,146
60,561,575
51,149,393
177,669,404
18,087,876
193,630,658

3,137,477,482

2,119,740,120

* There is a dispute with JGTDSL to receive gas through Bianibazar-Kailashtila Low Pressure Line amounting to Taka 3553.30 lakhs

from September 2009 to June 2018. To resolve the disputes, a committee was formed by Petrobangla which is continuing its works.

19. Current Account (Note: 19.1) 153,695,848 143,779,339
Debit Credit
19.1 Petrobangla 124,025,030 - 124,025,030 121,508,806
Pashchimanchal Gas Company Ltd. 49,970 - 49,970 49,970
Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Co Ltd. 1,012,671 - 1,012,671 (657,732)
Sylhet Gas Fields Ltd. 1,581,093 - 1,581,093 1,581,093
Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration and
Production Co Ltd (BAPEX) - (500) (500) 9,231
Rupantarito Prakritik Gas Co Ltd. 420,300 - 420,300 177,080
Jalalabad Gas T and D System Ltd. 1,365,254 - 1,365,254 1,365,254
Titas Gas T and D Company Ltd. 13,081,420 - 13,081,420 16,693,602
Madhapara Granite Mining Co Ltd. 1,558,005 - 1,558,005 1,556,908
Sundarbon Gas Co Ltd. 1,768,549 - 1,768,549 1,406,697
Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Co Ltd. 8,834,057 - 8,834,057 (11,570)
153,696,348 (500) 153,695,848 143,779,339
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30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka
Creditors and Accruals (Note: 20.1 & 20.2) 2,193,306,501 960,604,774
Liabilities for goods and services
Monohordi- Jamuna Project(PG Encashment) - 111,289,709
B-S Project (Liquidity Damage) 202,112,403 -
Provision for expenses:
GTCL 236,921,096 134,091,090
Compressor Station Project 592,344,310 -
A-B Project (New) 65,486,546 -
Ashugonj-Monohordi Project 73,599,809 73,573,796
Titas-CBA Project 13,537,801 13,537,801
Monohordi-Jamuna Project - 100,000
Bakhrabad-Siddirgonj Project 29,749,286 23,278,751
Banapara-Rajshahi Project 440 440
Moheshkhali-Anowara Project 305,482,000 -
Bheramara-Khulna Project 149,006,030 150,625,565
Hatikumrul -Bheramara Project 74,930,100 92,726,999
Anowara-Fouzdarhat Project 6,394,808 22,270
1,749,564,629 599,246,422
Liabilities for Other Finance
Income tax and VAT payable 101,083,269 109,726,171
Security deposit and retention money (GTCL) 99,073,025 101,466,872
Contractors' retention money:
Anowara-Fouzderhat Project 2,039,829 -
Liability for other expenses (Padma Qil) - 13,654,588
Salary clearing account (GTCL) 17,344,048 1,948,274
Bakhrabad-Siddirganj Project - 10,000,000
M-A Parallel Project 1,812,288 -
Compressor Station Project 1,582,158 3,711,023
Dhanua-Nalka Project 46,225,538 9,099,046
Chittagong-Bakhrabad-Feni Project 453,864 191,917
Moheshkhali-Anowara Project 36,042,473 5,499,790
Other liabilities:
Incentive bonus (FY 2010-2011 to 2014-2015) 133,852,123 97,302,242
GTCL WPP Fund for retired person 1,576,789 1,576,789
Audit fees 498,500 475,500
GTCL Officer and Staff Welfare Fund* 2,157,969 6,706,140
443,741,872 361,358,353
2,193,306,501 960,604,774

* As approved by GTCL Board of Directors in its meetings dated 23 January 2011, 10% of sale of tender documents, sale of application
form, income from auction and miscelleneous income will be transfered to GTCL Officer and Staff Welfare Fund based on audited

accounts.
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2017-2018 2016-2017
Taka Taka
21. Workers' profit participation fund

Opening balance 21,336,276 94,728,237

Add: Addition during the year* 115,601,093 21,336,276
136,937,369 116,064,512

Less: Payment during the year 21,336,276 94,728,237
115,601,093 21,336,276

* An amount of Taka 115,601,093 has been provided for transfer to Workers’ Profit Participation Fund (WPPF) in terms of Bangladesh
Labour Act 2006 (as amended in 2013) on the basis of current year’s net profit except disputed amount of Total Taka 35,54,40,592(Taka
3,57,27,591/20 this year) for transmission charges through low pressure line to JGTDSL.

22. Interest payable

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year

1,276,804,448 171,350,606
1,333,332,095 2,476,016,006
2,610,136,543 2,647,366,612

1,811,274,678

1,370,562,124

23. Provision for taxation
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year*

Less: Payment during the year

*Provision for corporate income tax has been made on current years net profit after

24. Transmission Charge
Gas
Titas Gas T & D Co Ltd
Jalalabad Gas T& D Co Ltd
Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Co Ltd
Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Co Ltd
Pashchimanchal Gas Co Ltd
Sundarban Gas Co Ltd

Condensate
Petrobangla
Total transmission charges

798,861,865 1,276,804,488
2,842,634,855 2,802,826,694
755,933,517 305,165,324
3,598,568,372 3,107,992,018
47,697,482 265,357,163
3,550,870,890 2,842,634,855

adjustment of earlier provision.

2017-2018
Qty (CM)

2016-2017
Qty (CM)

2017-2018
Taka

2016-2017
Taka

14,786,717,770

14,735,563,092

3,924,394,896

2,839,577,020

1,590,884,379 1,259,604,056 422,220,714 250,704,146
2,525,300,263 2,506,196,768 670,214,690 485,226,542
527,195,510 2,410,864,058 139,917,688 463,409,542
2,148,020,204 847,760,939 570,084,562 160,310,574
333,318,505 71,192,400 88,462,731 18,892,999
21,911,436,631 21,831,181,313 5,815,295,282 4,218,120,822

Litre Litre
338,036,874 327,315,246 338,036,874 327,315,246
6,153,332,156 4,545,436,068

Gas and condensate received into the Company's pipeline are delivered to the distribution companies of Petrobangla.

241 Transmission Charge including Short Fall Fund (Which is indicating in Note 24)

Company Quantity Amout @ 0.1565 Amont @ 0.1089 Total Amount Amount (4 months)
(Shortfall) 2017-2018 2016-2017

TGT DCL 14,786,717,770 2,314,121,331 1,610,273,565 3,924,394,896 533,461,407
JGTDSL 1,590,884,379 248,973,405 173,247,309 422,220,714 53,576,111
BGDCL 2,525,300,263 395,209,491 275,005,199 670,214,690 93,006,748
KGDCL 527,195,510 82,506,097 57,411,591 139,917,688 86,109,317
PGCL 2,148,020,204 336,165,162 233,919,400 570,084,562 27,635,987
SGCL 333,318,505 52,164,346 36,298,385 88,462,731 7,751,390
21,911,436,631 3,429,139,833 2,386,155,449 5,815,295,282 801,540,959
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25.

Operating Expenses

Employee costs (Note: 25.1)
Repairs and maintenance (Note: 25.2)
Other direct costs (Note: 25.3)

251

25.2

25.3

Employee cost

Payment to officers
Payment to staff
Dearness allownce
House rent allowance
Medical allowance
Medical expenses
Festival bonus

Incentive bonus
Conveyance allowance
Staff overtime

Liveries and uniform
Washing allowance
Welfare expenses

Leave encashment
Gratuity

Leave fare assistance
Entertainment

Lunch subsidy to officers
Group insurance premium
Contribution to provident fund
Contribution to pension fund
Gas allowance
Honorarium

Other expenses

Repairs and maintenance

Vehicles

Plant, machinery and pipelines
Buildings

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment

Other direct costs

Office stationery and printing
Telephone, telex and postage
Water, gas and electricity
Electric supplies

Travelling expenses
Accommodation and office rent
Entertainment

Training and education

Legal expenses

Consultancy Services
Directors' fees

Audit fees

Bank charges

Books and periodicals
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Administration

Transmission

230,204,870 537,144,697 767,349,566 1,134,222,076

28,747,402 67,077,272 95,824,674 102,577,161
141,646,333 330,508,110 472,154,443 432,818,294
400,598,605 934,730,078 1,335,328,683 1,669,617,531

2017-2018 2016-2017
Taka Taka

200,707,609 196,775,866
39,902,035 33,286,115
- 188,615
106,224,598 100,812,034
9,218,556 9,417,732
4,558,872 4,282,856
40,128,130 37,906,947
39,569,831 35,854,437
284,412 269,390
9,158,041 10,940,889
8,558,642 10,159,339
943,459 907,074
87,003,438 4,275,333
2,619,264 9,499,520
152,940,837 614,613,043
18,122,733 17,275,310
2,399,736 2,471,107
4,078,120 4,179,600
9,886,333 13,995,143
20,738,288 19,147,106
226,621 197,479
5,460,646 4,474,500
3,140,606 2,068,437
1,478,762 1,224,204
767,349,566 1,134,222,076
8,390,519 7,236,612
74,603,624 90,496,737
11,974,712 2,844,012
855,819 1,999,800
95,824,674 102,577,161
9,241,452 3,203,810
10,591,853 6,748,620
14,258,845 13,228,554
4,184,042 522,066
8,707,619 6,000,264
1,172,934 15,328,489
3,199,601 3,636,308
44,600,310 47,310,129
4,398,330 2,020,960

1,200,000 -
600,300 655,500
295,600 210,600
3,883,604 2,850,044
973,101 804,006




26.

27.

28.

Rates and taxes

Insurance

CNG, petrol, oil and lubricants
Transport rent

Donation to Welfare Fund
Corporate social responsibilities
Advertisement

Crockery and cutleries
Entertainment allowance
Stores and handling charges
Casual labour

Security expenses

AGM Expenses

Other expenses

Financial Expense

Interest on ADP loans

Ashuganj-Monohordi Pipeline Project

R-A 1st Phase Project (Habiganj-Ashuganj)
Nolka-Bogra Pipeline Project

R-A 2nd Phase Project (Rashidpur-Habiganj)
SCADA Project

A-B Project (New)

B-K Pipeline Project

Monohordi-Jamuna Pipeline Project

H-B pipeline Project

Banpara-Rajsahi Pipeline Project
Bibiana-Dhanua Pipiline Project (sister concern)
Interest on other Foreign loans

DCF Project, ADB-1943 BAN (SF)

A-B Pipeline IDA-2720-BD

Twining Project-IDA-2720 BD

W-Z Transmission-IDA-2720 BD
Banpara-Rajsahi Pipeline, ADB-2188 BAN
B-K pipeline, ADB 2188 BAN

H-B pipeline, ADB 2188 BAN
Monohordi-Jamuna Pipeline, ADB-2188 BAN

Interest income

Interest on STD accounts

Interest on FDRs

Interest on:

Motorcycle loan

Computer loan

Land purchase/house building loan

Other income
Transport income
Sale of condensate as by product (sale to Padma oil Co. Ltd.)
Sale of tender documents
Sale of stores
Miscellaneous income
Auction/ Demurrage

2017-2018 2016-2017
Taka Taka

25,435,813 23,228,898
22,965,414 21,475,168
11,952,299 11,255,773
18,011,006 13,508,065
8,308,741 7,274,509
500,000 500,000
4,646,842 8,096,105
595,989 77,821
257,801 173,081
- 136,789
45,594,199 42,112,032
211,662,936 199,097,649
1,103,000 374,650
13,812,814 2,988,403
472,154,443 432,818,294
16,949,697 20,298,190
2,854,829 6,600,974
7,290,783 9,119,060
6,547,682 8,189,783
668,020 1,032,188

26,067,817 -
91,379,641 137,069,462
40,770,576 40,770,576
57,997,074 28,998,537
17,514,280 26,337,564
241,176,077 250,385,460
50,183,352 54,450,711
- 1,708
- 59
- 1,142
36,819,227 55,228,840
218,806,810 327,268,284
195,032,447 97,516,224
121,538,019 122,880,600

1,131,596,331

1,186,149,354

93,540,316 17,076,159
568,036,649 766,929,038
1,526,599 1,422,070
221,069 140,375
22,618,366 23,117,161
685,942,999 808,684,803
234,000 237,600
2,239,869 2,613,246
2,895,660 1,904,488
138,403 764,018
248,970,072 36,770,452
72,819,965 20,926,319
327,297,968 63,216,122
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29. Adjustment of Asset

Adjustment of N-S Pipeline, PG encashment

Adjustment of Foreign Training

Others Adjustment

Adjustment of Management Service Charge

30. i) Related party transactions

During the year, the company carried out a number of transactions with related parties the normal course of business. The name
of the related parties and nature of these transactions have been set out in accordance with the provisions of BAS 24: Related

Party Disclosure.

2017-2018 2016-2017
Taka Taka
21,985,126 -
(1,655,067) -

28,854 (10,836,732)
- (14,857,000)
20,358,913 (25,693,732)

Name of Parti Nature of Nature of Net transaction Outstanding as on | |Outstanding as on
ame of Farties relationship transaction during the period 30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Petrobangla Condensate
Corporation 327,315,246 31,296,326 82,445,719 51,149,393
(LTR.)
Gas
Titas Gas T&D Co. Ltd. Sister Concern 14,735,563,092 688,232,495 1,899,109,402 1,210,876,907
(CMm)
Jalalabad Gas Gas
Transmission systems Sister Concern 1,259,604,056 85,442,486 493,037,647 407,595,161
Itd. (Cm)
Bakhrabad gas eLe
axhrabad g Sister Concern 2,506,196,768 119,093,079 312,723,737 193,630,658
distribution company Itd. (M)
Sylhet Gas Fields Ltd. Sister Concern Gas - 169,146 169,146
Pachimanchol Gas Cre
Sister Concern 847,760,939 526,245 61,087,819 60,561,575
Company Ltd.
(CM)
] Gas
Sundarban Gas Co. Ltd | Sister Concern 71,191,400 12,439,763 30,527,639 18,087,876
(Cm)
Karnafuli Gas i cas
arnai B CREE 2,410,864,058 80,706,968 258,376,372 177,669,404
distribution company Itd. (CM)
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GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)

Details Of Depreciation Charged On Property, Plant And Equipment
For the year ended 30 June 2018

(Amount in Taka)

Sl.

Depreciation

Depreciation

Category of Asset charged to charged to Total

No. GTCL Projects
01 | Leasehold land 94,404 - 94,404
02 | Land infrastructure 3,266,496 1,637,222 4,903,718
03 | Freehold concrete and brick structure 26,853,084 2,679,252 29,532,336
04 | Sheds and temporary works 43,829 - 43,829
05 | Store yard 938,782 - 938,782
06 | Other construction 6,797,073 - 6,797,073
07 | Furniture and fixtures 2,120,678 121,492 2,242,170
08 | Domestic appliances 36,405 - 36,405
09 | Office equipment 4,387,286 130,067 4,517,353
10 | Telecommunication and computer equipment 238,330 - 238,330
1 Electrical installation 13,256,822 - 13,256,822
12 | Other equipment 3,246,810 - 3,246,810
13 | N- S gas pipeline 205,625,109 - 205,625,109
14 | N- S condensate pipeline 29,279,616 - 29,279,616
15 | A-B gas pipeline 112,086,231 - 112,086,231
16 | BKB- Demra gas pipeline 25,600,748 - 25,600,748
17 | W- Z gas pipeline 52,657,059 - 52,657,059
18 | BBKTL gas pipeline 9,053,300 - 9,053,300
19 | R-A gas pipeline (1st Phase) 58,842,715 - 58,842,715
20 | R-Agas pipeline (2nd Phase) 27,698,687 - 27,698,687
21 | A-E gas pipeline 99,779,882 - 99,779,882
22 | N-B gas pipeline 27,533,819 - 27,533,819
23 | A-M gas pipeline 53,175,396 - 53,175,396
24 | DCF gas pipeline 50,362,206 - 50,362,206
25 | 8" pipeline(190 Meter) 1,474,257 - 1,474,257
26 | M-J Gas Pipeline 118,441,329 - 118,441,329
27 | B-R Gas Pipeline 31,631,286 - 31,631,286
28 | B-D Gas Pipiline 477,554,912 - 477,554,912
29 | Titas-AB Gas Pipeline 19,428,319 - 19,428,319
30 | Srikail-AB Gas Pipeline 4,091,926 - 4,091,926
31 | Titas-CBA Gas Pipeline 3,825,053 - 3,825,053
32 | B-K Gas Pipeline 236,028,596 - 236,028,596
33 | H-B Gas Pipeline 209,703,419 - 209,703,419
34 | Titas-Khatihata-Malihata pipeline 3,708,474 - 3,708,474
35 | A-B Pipeline (New) 30,155,924 - 30,155,924
36 | Transmission and distribution plant (BKB-Demra) 3,135,794 - 3,135,794
37 | SCADA plant (1st) 84,276,807 - 84,276,807
38 | DCF Plant 36,081,506 - 36,081,506
39 | Temporary regulatory plant (DCF) 985,848 - 985,848
40 | TBS Hati kumrul 538,975 - 538,975
41 | Modification of CGS plant Ctg 774,849 - 774,849
42 | Transmission and distribution plant- B-R Pipeline 22,744,577 - 22,744,577
43 | Transmission and distribution plant- M-J Pipeline 24,072,751 - 24,072,751
44 | B-K Plant 12,992,579 - 12,992,579
45 | B-K SCADA Plant 18,365,063 - 18,365,063
46 | H-B Plant 25,346,225 - 25,346,225
47 | H-B Plant SCADA Plant 35,093,853 - 35,093,853
48 | A-B Plant (NEW) 13,074,176 - 13,074,176
49 | Tube well and ponds 80,822 - 80,822
50 | Water pump 808,776 - 808,776
51 | Water Pipeline & Tanks 70,483 - 70,483
52 | Light vehicle 24,208,400 2,633,038 26,841,438
53 | Loose tools 53,432 - 53,432
54 | Other assets 5,346 - 5,346
Total: > 2,251,728,522 7,201,071 2,258,929,593
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GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)

Statement of capital works-in-progress
Maheskhali-Anowara Parallel Project

(Amount in Taka)

Sl. Description At Addition during | Adjusted during At
No. 1st July 2016 the year the year 30 June 2017
1 Postage - 14,105 - 14,105
2 | Telephone - 7,559 - 7,559
3 | Petrol, Oil & Lubricant - 35,731 - 35,731
4 | Bank Charge - 14,150 - 14,150
5 | Stationary - 82,445 - 82,445
6 Publicity & Advertisement - 197,754 - 197,754
7 Entertainment Expenses - 381,235 - 381,235
8 |EIAIE&RP - 865,367 - 865,367
9 | Hire Security Expenses - 86,555 - 86,555
10 Legal Expenses - 66,900 - 66,900
11 | Honorarium - 489,450 - 489,450
12 | Soil and Sub surveu investigation - 2,938,772 - 2,938,772
13  Photocopy - 440,111 - 440,11
14 | Computer and comsumable - 20,450 - 20,450
15 |Land Charge, Port Dues, C7F, LC Comm. - 44,246,133 - 44,246,133
16 | Different fee - 181,700 - 181,700
17 'R & M Vehicle - 15,730 - 15,730
18 R & M Computer and Machinery - 33,360 - 33,360
19 | Material, Equipment & Machinery - 2,859,155,597 - 2,859,155,597
20 |Land Requisition - 1,714,271 - 1,714,271
21 | Pipeline Construction - 158,222 - 158,222
22 |River Crossing (LC) - 29,230,000 - 29,230,000
23 | River Crossing (FC) - 36,522,650 - 36,522,650
24 | Installation of CTMS - 11,105,500 - 11,105,500
25 | CD-Vat - 1,135,793,934 - 1,135,793,934
Total: - 4,123,797,680 - 4,123,797,680
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GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)

Statement of capital works-in-progress
Compressor Station at Ashuganj- Elenga Project

(Amount in Taka)

Sl. D ioti At Addition during | Adjusted during At
No. escription 1st July 2017 the year the year 30 June 2018
1 Pay of officer 21,955,124 - - 21,955,124
2 Pay of staff 5,138,788 277,535 - 5,416,323
3 House rent allowance 7,985,050 - - 7,985,050
4 Recreation allowance 1,456,522 - - 1,456,522
5) Festival bonus 2,574,288 168,013 - 2,742,301
6 Medical allowance 814,380 - - 814,380
7 Washing expenses 132,269 - - 132,269
8 Tiffin allowance 44,448 - - 44,448
9 Conveyance 125,456 - - 125,456
10 | Uniform allowance 1,168,013 - - 1,000,000
1 Gas subsidy allowance 628,946 - - 628,946
12 | Leave encashment 48,386 - - 48,386
13 | Incentive Bonus 1,576,932 - - 1,576,932
14 | Travelling 188,092 49,952 - 238,044
15 | Overtime 3,304,945 - - 3,304,945
16 | Office rent 7,838,629 - - 7,838,629
17 | AIT & VAT for consultancy (GoB) 26,837,088 49,179,239 - 76,016,327
18 | Other taxes 6,573,789 - (6,548,789) 25,000
19 | Postage 217,505 - - 217,505
20 | Telephone and mobile 584,415 10,559 - 594,974
21 | Water 531,149 - - 531,149
22 | Electricity 951,353 - - 951,353
23 | Gas and fuel 3,014,601 346,026 - 3,360,627
24 | Insurance/Bank charge 887,493 21,435 - 908,928
25 | Petrol, oil and lubricants 76,568 - - 76,568
26 | Printing and stationery 1,241,995 28,431 - 1,270,426
27 | Books and periodicals 117,429 4,778 - 122,207
28 | Publicity and advertisement 1,043,362 - - 1,043,362
29 | Training (Local) 46,350 23,000 69,350
30 | Training(Foreign) 27,594,037 8,614,963 - 36,209,000
31 | Entertainment expenses 2,123,020 4,012 - 2,127,032
32 | Seminar and board meeting expenses 166,940 - - 166,940
33 | Consultancy services compressor(GOB) 36,240,633 - (31,240,633) 5,000,000
34 | Consultancy services (ADB) 247,738,068 18,941,482 - 266,679,550
35 |Legal expenses 1,785,060 120,000 - 1,905,060
36 | Honorarium 765,451 107,250 - 872,701
37 | Route survey and soil investigation 403,852 - - 403,852
38 |IEE, EIA&RP 1,451,315 - - 1,451,315
39 | Photocopy 536,039 81,970 - 618,009
40 | Other expenses 49,876,859 - (2,067,028) 47,809,831
41 | Landing charge, port dues, insurance, transport cost 490,169 - - 490,169
42 | Fraight & Insurancce 149,959,665 40,335 - 150,000,000
43 | Pre-shipment inspection 9,498,501 - - 9,498,501
44 | Depreciation 10,435,290 2,408,823 - 12,844,113
45 | Repairs and maintenance - vehicle 1,767,115 230,921 - 1,998,036
46 | Repairs and maintenance - furniture 61,620 3,215 - 64,835
47 | Repairs and maintenance - equipment 178,035 15,910 - 193,945
48 | Rehabilitation of Office 9,421 - - 9,421
49 | Repairs and maintenance - others 245,236 53,117 - 298,353
50 | Requisition of land 64,030 - (64,030) -
51 | Transport Vehicle Rent - 424,555 - 424,555
52 | Imported materials (Ashuganj) 6,531,435,997 218,622,277 - 6,750,058,274
53 | Imported materials (GOB) 64,740,000 - - 64,740,000
54 | Compressor stationGOB 2,460,945,466 1,680,675,959 - 4,141,621,425
55 | Compressor station ADB @ 648,165,747 255,034,253 - 903,200,000
56 | CD VAT (pipeline materials) X/ 634,021,931 - - 634,021,931
57 | Interest During Construction * haka | % - 1,986,000 - 1,986,000
Total: & 3 10,977,802,862 2,237,474,009 39,920,480 13,175,188,377
—
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GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)

Statement of capital works-in-progress
Bakhrabad-Siddirgonj Project
(Amount in Taka)

SI. Description At Addition during | Adjusted during At
No. 1st July 2017 the year the year 30 June 2018
1 Travelling 548,406 36,300 - 584,706
2 Over time allowances 174,274 - - 174,274
3 Office rent 7,215,844 235,818 - 7,451,662
4 Postage 149,250 4,570 - 153,820
5 Telephone / mobile 733,856 87,417 - 821,273
6 |Water 515,532 - - 515,532
7 Electricity 659,346 - - 659,346
8 Insurance/bank charge 24,000,001 1,009,634 - 25,009,635
9 Stationary, seal & stamps 1,122,734 81,720 - 1,204,454
10 |Books, Periodicals & papers 3,100 - - 3,100
11 | Publicity & Advertisement 1,466,408 - - 1,466,408
12 | Training Local 1,583,105 56,723 1,639,828
13 | Training Foreign - 1,734,856 - 1,734,856
14 | Seminar fees 112,196 - - 112,196
15 | Entertainment expenses 2,069,629 65,030 - 2,134,659
16 | Transport/vehicle rent 11,688,981 2,321,930 - 14,010,911
17 | Consultancy services (Local) 4,566,063 - - 4,566,063
18 | Consultancy services(IDA) 265,905,871 10,941,685 - 276,847,556
19 |Legal expenses 6,076,096 5,095,240 - 11,171,336
20 |Honorarium 1,109,246 58,650 - 1,167,896
21 | Survey 1,546,367 - - 1,546,367
22 | Photocopy expenses 1,225,012 77,706 - 1,302,718
23 | Other expenses 934,764 121,000 - 1,055,764
24 | NGO/Voluntary organization RAP 4,452,534 - - 4,452,534
25 | Depreciation 1,717,005 13,153 - 1,730,158
26 |Repairs & maintenance of furniture 210,208 4,600 - 214,808
27 |R & M of Computer Office Equipment 165,579 33,867 - 199,446
28 | Other Repair & Maintainance 287,186 10,978 - 298,164
29 | Material and equipments 2,549,433,028 183,181,032 - 2,732,614,060
30 |ERP/EAM Software consultancy (IDA) 194,674,487 222,896,910 - 417,571,397
31 | ERP/EAM Software consultancy (GOB) 20,324,590 31,037,407 - 51,361,997
32 | Survey & Drawing 54,106,493 801,507 - 54,908,000
33 | Land Requisition 76,598,553 - - 76,598,553
34 | Resettlement compensation 209,119,335 - - 209,119,335
35 | Pipeline construction(IDA) 1,293,027,201 23,390,165 - 1,316,417,366
36 | Pipeline construction(GOB) 509,186,917 25,741,128 - 534,928,045
37 | CD VAT pipeline materials 1,056,941,221 27,975,855 - 1,084,917,076
38 |IEE, EIA& RP 286,000 - - 286,000
39 |[Landing charges, port dues, insurance etc 18,893,140 - - 18,893,140
40 | Pre- Shipment Inspection 2,296,165 1,111,598 - 3,407,763

Total: 6,325,125,723 538,126,479 - 6,863,252,202
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GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)

Statement of capital works-in-progress
Moheshkhali-Anowara Project

(Amount in Taka)

SI. Description At Addition during | Adjusted during At

No. 1st July 2017 the year the year 30 June 2018
1 | Travelling 2,218,486 281,514 - 2,500,000
2 | Telephone / mobile 104,365 45,635 - 150,000
3 | Electricity 204,772 - (54,772) 150,000
4 | Gas & Fuel 6,014 133,633 - 139,647
5 | Printing and stationery 286,741 13,259 - 300,000
6 Entertainment expenses 752,386 70,368 - 822,754
7 |Casual Labour 4,317,910 - (657,910) 3,660,000
8 |Legal Expenses 20,000 40,000 - 60,000
9 |Water 104,668 - (4,668) 100,000
10 |Honorarium 698,650 1,350 - 700,000
11 | Avdertisement 825,538 - (425,538) 400,000
12 | Photocopy expenses 190,711 56,743 - 247,454
13 | Other expenses (PSI, Landing charge,& Other fees) 87,747,951 123,533,326 - 211,281,277
14 | Different Fee - 4,300 - 4,300
15 |Repairs and maintenance of transport 339,807 - (139,807) 200,000
16 | Repairs and maintenance of furniture 19,050 - - 19,050
17 |Repairs and maintenance others 68,271 - (7,523) 60,748
18 | Petrol,oil and lubricants 822,344 - (22,344) 800,000
19 |Bank Charge and Insurance Charge 343,866 44,305 - 388,171
20 | Office rent 916,138 - (496,138) 420,000
21 |Postage 10,494 285 - 10,779
22 | Material and Equipment for line pipe (GTCL) | 3,339,819,874 671,527,025 - 4,011,346,899
23 |Requisition of Land 110,149,657 4,522,296 - 114,671,953
24 | Pipeline contruction (Gov. & GTCL) 1,473,735,340 126,264,660 - 1,600,000,000
25 |Installation of CP Station 15,846,140 - (11,514,890) 4,331,250
26 |Rever Crossing 270,600,079 14,723,921 - 285,324,000
27 |Installation of CGS 26,499,509 214,303,785 - 240,803,294
28 |CD VAT (Imported Materials) 1,065,886,092 297,644,920 - 1,363,531,012
29 |Route survey, soil and sub-surface investigation 2,832,860 167,140 - 3,000,000
30 |Depreciation 301,974 2,202,136 - 2,504,110

Net Capital Works-in-Progress

6,405,669,687

1,455,580,600

(13,323,590)

7,847,926,697
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GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)

Statement of capital works-in-progress, R & EE SCADA Project
(Amount in Taka)

SI. Description At Addition during | Adjusted during At
No. 1st July 2017 the year the year 30 June 2018
1 | Consultancy Service(GOB) VAT & IT 75,015,403 50,313,535 - 125,328,938
2 | Telephone 1,499 - - 1,499
3 | Electricity 85,421 - - 85,421
4 |Insurance and Bank Charges 4,545,073 17,725 - 4,562,798
5 | Stationary. Sea; & Stamps 20,183 11,810 - 31,993
6 | Publicity and advertisement 126,788 - - 126,788
7 Entertainment Expenses 65,614 3,225 - 68,839
8 | Consultancy Service(JICA) 34,424,045 4,104,180 - 38,528,225
9 |Legal Expenses 40,406 20,000 - 60,406
10 |Honorarium 93,225 17,250 - 110,475
11 | Copy/Photocopy Expenses 31,656 19,122 - 50,778
12 | Other Expenses 300 - - 300
13 | Depreciation 3,031,717 1,504,720 - 4,536,437
14 |R & M Of Vehicle 33,248 117,364 - 150,612
15 |R & M Of Furniture 3,301 - (3,301) -
16 |R & M Of Computer & Office Equipment 25,099 - (25,099) -
17 | Others Repair & Maintanance 38,480 - (38,480) -
18 | Material, Equipment & Machinery - 330,713,359 - 330,713,359
19 |Design, build, construction and commisioning 453,712,198 - - 453,712,198
20 | CD-VAT for CSADA Materials 104,923,235 76,627,430 - 181,550,665

Total: 676,216,891 463,469,721 (66,880) | 1,139,619,733

Annual Report 2017-2018 113

sssssssssssss



{3

‘GAS TRANSMISSION
COMPANY LIMITED

GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)

Statement of capital works-in-progress
Dhanua-Nalka Project

(Amount in Taka)

SI. Description At Addition during | Adjusted during At
No. 1st July 2017 the year the year 30 June 2018
1 Staff Salary - 741,379 - 741,379
2 | Office rent 789,627 - - 789,627
3 | AIT & VAT for Consultancy (GoB) 44,204,077 14,273,872 - 58,477,949
4 Postage 19,785 - - 19,785
5 Telephone / mobile 58,689 20,977 - 79,666
6 | Water 49,307 1,049 - 50,356
7 Electricity 94,007 - - 94,007
8 |Gas & Fuel 861,404 333,274 - 1,194,678
9 Bank Charges/Insurance 63,690 2,163,607 - 2,227,297
10 | Stationary, Seal And Stapm 405,503 79,309 - 484,812
1 |EIA 400,000 - - 400,000
12 | Publicity &Advertisement 1,455,690 187,539 - 1,643,229
13 | Training Expenses - 9,200 - 9,200
14 | Entertainment Expenses 456,493 83,133 - 539,626
15 | Casual Labour 892,568 - - 892,568
16 | Consultancy (FC) 57,499,822 40,782,488 - 98,282,310
17 | Consultancy (GoB) 51,909,595 - - 51,909,595
18 | Legal dipute Board FC 403,200 - (403,200) -
19 | Honorium 80,000 474,425 - 554,425
20 | Route survey, soil and sub-surface investigation 2,863,487 - - 2,863,487
21 | Photocopy expenses 365,108 68,708 - 433,816
22 | Other expenses : Landing Charge, transport etc.) 29,874,572 53,328,101 - 83,202,673
23 | Other expenses : PSI - 3,214,008 - 3,214,008
24 | NGO/Voluntary Organization RAP 7173 - - 7173
25 | Other fees 258,400 100,000 - 358,400
26 | Depreciation 211,587 789,411 - 1,000,998
27 |Repairs and maintenance of transport 995,575 154,110 - 1,149,685
28 |Repairs and maintenance of furniture 31,497 9,520 - 41,017
29 |Repairs and maintenance of computer 107,055 35,711 - 142,766
30 |R M Rehabilitation, Resetlement compansation 5,289,587 9,031,684 - 14,321,271
31 |M & E for pipeline, CP, SCADA River crossing (FC) 1,007,556,044 323,532,156 - 1,331,088,200
32 |Land Requisition 12,174,654 326,389,989 - 338,564,643
33 | Pipiline Construction (FC) 53,236,170 126,350,317 - 179,586,487
34 | Pipiline Construction (VAT & Tax) 15,426,970 18,879,933 - 34,306,903
35 |River Crossing DPA (LC) - 70,613,719 - 70,613,719
36 |River Crossing DPA (FC) - 92,578,511 - 92,578,511
37 |River Crossing GOB (VAT & Tax) - 22,275,182 - 22,275,182
38 | CD/VAT for Development “NAR 399,922,260 115,750,505 - 515,672,765
Total: // VW’L\\ 1,687,963,596 | 1,222,251,816 (403,200) | 2,909,812,212
r*, haka f
114 Annual Report 2017-2018




GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)

Statement of capital works-in-progress
Chittagong-Feni-Bakhrabad Parallel Pipeline Project

(Amount in Taka)

Sl. Description At Addition during | Adjusted during At
No. 1st July 2017 the year the year 30 June 2018
1 Office Rent 276,437 126,000 - 402,437
2 Telephone 42,968 1,908 - 44 876
3 | Petrol,Oil and Lubricant 177,365 568,062 - 745,427
4 Insurance and Bank Charge 60 60,128 - 60,188
5) Stationary, Seal and Stamp 61,771 254,467 - 316,238
6 Publicity and Advertisement 886,400 916,324 - 1,802,724
7 Seminer, Conference 22,050 - - 22,050
8 Entertainment Expenses 241,240 1,175,068 - 1,416,308
9 Freight and Transport - 1,267,572 - 1,267,572
10 | Security Service - 201,600 - 201,600
11 | Legal Expenses - 28,000 - 28,000
12 | Honorarium 113,500 626,910 - 740,410
13 | Rout survey, soil survey & Investigation 2,258,043 1,023,560 - 3,281,603
14 | Copy/Photocopy Expenses 48,708 474,700 - 523,408
15 | Computer consumable - 26,360 - 26,360
16 |Landing Charge, Port Dues Etc. - 22,374,070 - 22,374,070
17 | NGO/Voluntary orgaization for Assigning of RAP - 1,121,740 - 1,121,740
18 | Different Fees etc. 143,750 420,300 - 564,050
19 | Depreciation - 294,723 - 294,723
20 |R/M Vehicle - 27,230 - 27,230
21 | R/M Computer & Office Equipment - 10,150 - 10,150
22 | Materials Equipment & Machinary - 1,074,998,669 - 1,074,998,669
23 |Land requisition 236,488 9,938,752 - 10,175,240
24 | CD-VAT - 235,148,874 - 235,148,874
Total: 4,508,780 1,115,936,293 - 1,355,593,947
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GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)

Statement of capital works-in-progress
Anowara-Fouzdarhat Gas Transmission Pipeline Project

(Amount in Taka)

SI. Description At Addition during | Adjusted during At
No. 1st July 2017 the year the year 30 June 2018
1 Telephone 38,071 14,760 - 52,831
2 | Water 19,988 912 - 20,900
3 | Electricity 7,170 - - 7,170
4 | Gasand Fuel 29,678 189,374 - 219,052
5 Petrol,Oil and Lubricant 164,229 - - 164,229
6 Insurance and Bank Charge 1,725 189,220 - 190,945
7 Stationary, Seal and Stamp 63,979 116,418 - 180,397
8 Books and Journal - 348 - 348
9 Publicity and Advertisement 587,052 483,997 - 1,071,049
10 | Training, Seminer, Conference 16,100 - - 16,100
11 | Entertainment Expenses 552,765 871,920 - 1,424,685
12 | Freight and Transport Charge - 10,207,802 - 10,207,802
13 | Hire and Security Service - 157,331 - 157,331
14 | Honorarium 486,400 668,250 - 1,154,650
15 | Rout survey, soil survey & Investigation 45,000 111,375 - 156,375
16 | Copy/Photocopy Expenses 177,829 398,812 - 576,641
17 | Computer comsumables - 17,275 - 17,275
18 |Landing Charge Port dues, C & F Comm. 13,250 16,395,360 - 16,408,610
19 | Depreciation - 21,889 - 21,889
20 |R & M Vehicle 32,980 71,376 - 104,356
21 R & M Furniture 2,100 12,210 - 14,310
22 R & M Office equipment 76,476 28,240 - 104,716
23 | Material, Equipment and Machinery(FC) - 1,251,978,888 - 1,251,978,888
24 | Land requisition 132,451 63,560,915 - 63,693,366
25 | Pipeline contruction - 527,386,553 - 527,386,553
26 | River Crossing (FC) - 33,735,243 - 33,735,243
27 | CD-VAT - 503,736,649 - 503,736,649
Total: 2,447,243 2,410,355,116 - 2,412,802,359
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GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)

Statement of deffered assets/(liabilities)

(Amount in Taka)

SI. Projects At Addition during | Adjusted during At
No. 1st July 2017 the year the year 30 June 2018
1 Compressor Project-Muchai (173,182) 164,915,675 - 164,742,493
2 Bhakhrabad- Siddirganj (5,554,128) 966,835 - (4,587,294)
3 Sorail-Khatihata-Malihata Project 115,581,480 (115,581,480) - -
4 Ashuganj-Bakhrabad Chittagong 988,745 - - 988,745
5 Bakhrabad - Meghnaghat 109,456 180 - 109,636
6 Moheskhali-Anowara 2,520,570,905 | 1,974,701,942 - | 4,495,272,847
7 Langolband- Maoa- Jajira 833,324 - - 833,324
8 | Ashuganj-Bakhrabad (34,850,297) - 34,850,297 -
9 Anowara-Foujderhat Chittagang 10,195,334 (414,268,303) - (404,072,969)
10 | Chittagang-Feni-Bakhrabad (Ashuganj) 5,861,571 717,996 - 6,579,567
11 | Dev. M-A Loopline Project 2,242,011 8,498,636 - 10,740,647
12 | M-A Parallel Project - (697,295,770) - (697,295,770)
13 | SCADA Telecom Project 1,579,781 2,269,321 - 3,849,102
14 | Dhanua-Nalka 255,921 (68,103) - 187,818
15 | Moheshkhali Zero Point to MCTMS - 2,620,766 - 2,620,766
16 | Bogra-Rangpur Nilfamari - 8,832,758 - 8,832,758
17 | Bheramara-Kushtia-Jessor-Khulna - 1,210 - 1,210
18 | Dev. Project D-N 99,915 92,504 - 192,419
19 | DEV PROJECT Sarail-Khatihata 1,874 - - 1,874
20 |Dev. Project- POLIANPUR, MOHESHPUR-JESSORE 1,583,400 - - 1,583,400
21 | PADMA BRIDGE PIPELINE CONSTRUCTION PROJECT 2,644 - - 2,644
22 | DEV. PROJECT MOBARAKPUR-PABNA-BAGHABARI-SIRAJGONJ 6,000 569,000 - 575,000
23 |DEV. PROJECT SHAHBAJPUR-BHOLA-BARISAL GAS LINE 7,320 60,500 - 67,820
24 | DEV. PROJECT KUTUMBAPUR-MEGHNAGHAT GAS LINE 9,000 2,554,765 - 2,563,765
25 | DEV PROJECT-MIR SARAI ECONOMIC ZONE 35,183 589,137 - 624,320
26 |DEV PROJECT-KGDCL GAS DISTRIBUTION NETWORK 29,663 464,676 - 494,339
27 | DEV PROJECT-Jajira-Gopalganj-Khulna 16,000 - - 16,000
Net Capital Works-in-Progress 2,619,431,919 940,642,244 34,850,297 | 3,594,924,460
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ET GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)
Summary of Tax Deducted at Sources (TDS)
(Amount in Taka)
Income Year Assessment Year Amount
2005-2006 2006-2007 108,346,046
2006-2007 2007-2008 102,111,487
2007-2008 2008-2009 142,467,116
2008-2009 2009-2010 160,381,143
2009-2010 2010-2011 219,299,055
2010-2011 2011-2012 269,166,967
2011-2012 2012-2013 336,211,419
2012-2013 2013-2014 373,656,640
2013-2014 2014-2015 380,812,512
2014-2015 2015-2016 300,577,228
2015-2016 2016-2017 272,838,750
2016-2017 2017-2018 194,895,293
Total up to 2016-17 2,860,763,656

Details of Tax Deducted at Source (TDS) for the assessment year 2018-2019:

Date of deduction Deducted at source by Amount
25.06.2018 11,797,827
20.05.2018 6,192,701
03.05.2018 6,223,334
29.03.2018 5,843,846
27.02.2018 5,759,301
24.01.2018 Titas Gas T and D Co Ltd. (TGTDCL) 5,102,085
31.12.2017 5,898,322
05.11.2017 5,633,996
26.10.2017 5,424,225
25.09.2017 5,704,613
31.08.2017 5,877,572
Sub Total 69,457,821
28.06.2018 410,830
26.04.2018 183,432
27.03.2018 132,459
05.03.2018 183,063
28.01.2018 Paschipanchol Gas Company Limited 260,563
31.12.2017 (PGCL) 282,225
29.11.2017 252,343
31.10.2017 288,351
10.10.2017 353,597
18.09.2017 268,881
21.08.2017 285,646
Sub Total 2,901,390
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GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)

Summary of Tax Deducted at Sources (TDS)

(Amount in Taka)

Date of deduction Deducted at source by Amount
28.06.2018 Bakhrabad Gas Distribution 1,026,819
24.05.2018 Company Limited (BGDCL) 1,885,687
25.04.2018 1,932,972
20.02.2018 1,077,596
04.01.2018 1,013,426
10.12.2017 944,201
20.11.2017 974,777
29.10.2017 914,567
10.09.2017 962,217
10.08.2017 1,021,527
01/00/00 -
01/00/00 -
Sub Total 11,753,789
20.05.2018 Jalalabad Gas Transmission and 3,600,000
06.02.2018 Distribution Systems Limited (JGTDSL) 2,100,000
10.11.2017 1,179,616
Sub Total 6,879,616
21.06.2018 838,711
11.06.2018 777,255
16.05.2018 Karnaphuli Gas Distribution 873,223
11.04.2018 Company Limited (KGDCL) 830,325
12.03.2018 815,378
13.02.2018 878,801
14.01.2018 828,982
17.12.2017 908,746
09.11.2017 933,596
05.10.2017 841,590
05.09.2017 960,558
13.08.2017 944,654
Sub Total 10,431,819
27.06.2018 Sundarban Gas Company Limited(SGCL) 652,159
17.04.2018 131,201
28.02.2018 423,679
04.01.2018 193,356
10.11.2017 116,739
Sub Total 1,517,134
17.04.2018 Padma Oil Company Limited (POCL) 19,942.00
20.02.2018 2,742,219.00
Sub Total 2,762,161
During the period Deducted at source by Banks on interest on
01.07.2017 to 30.06.2018 SND accounts 1,233,891
During the period Deducted at source by Banks on interest on
01.07.2017 to 30.06.2018 fixed deposits (FDR) 66,867,770
Total for the assessment year 2018-2019 173,805,391
Grand Total up to 2018-2019 3,034,569,047
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GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)

Summary of advance income tax refundable from tax Authority

(Amount in Taka)
Sl. Assessment TS Income tax liability as Excess tax paid
No. Year per assessement order
1 2000-2001 23,955,216 7,830,414 16,124,802
2 2001-2002 38,950,861 16,127,264 22,823,597
3 2002-2003 49,654,380 14,448,650 35,205,730
4 2003-2004 31,768,479 15,384,229 16,384,250
5 2004-2005 48,323,655 5,793,056 42,530,599
6 2005-2006 33,412,476 14,815,265 18,597,211
Total: 226,065,067 74,398,878 151,666,189
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GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)

Statement of Tax Position

(Amount in Taka)

Accounting
Year

Assessment
Year

Present
status

Tax provision

Tax paid

Excess/
(shortage)

From beginning

to

From beginning

to

1999-2000 2000-2001 (a) 7,830,414 1,975,116,442 1,967,286,028
2000-2001 2001-2002 (a) 16,127,264 38,950,861 22,823,597
2001-2002 2002-2003 (a) 14,448,650 49,654,380 35,205,730
2002-2003 2003-2004 (b) 15,384,229 31,768,479 16,384,250
2003-2004 2004-2005 (b) 5,793,056 48,323,655 42,530,599
2004-2005 2005-2006 (b) 14,815,265 33,412,476 18,597,211
2005-2006 2006-2007 (b) 32,338,255 108,346,046 76,007,791
2006-2007 2007-2008 (c) 76,819,699 102,111,487 25,291,788
2007-2008 2008-2009 (c) 117,764,096 142,467,116 24,703,020
2008-2009 2009-2010 (c) 185,593,967 160,381,143 (25,212,824)
2009-2010 2010-2011 (c) 235,776,455 219,299,055 (16,477,400)
2010-2011 2011-2012 (c) 307,359,151 269,166,966 (38,192,185)
2011-2012 2012-2013 (c) 422,974,965 336,211,419 (86,763,546)
2012-2013 2013-2014 (c) 396,036,150 373,656,640 (22,379,510)
2013-2014 2014-2015 (d) 456,298,905 380,812,512 (75,486,393)
2014-2015 2015-2016 (d) 473,268,032 300,577,229 (172,690,803)
2015-2016 2016-2017 (d) 436,787,596 484,146,087 47,358,491
2016-2017 2017-2018 (d) 305,165,324 444,182,707 139,017,383
2017-2018 2018-2019 (e) 757,478,703 260,454,271 (497,024,432)

Total: 3,520,581,473 5,759,038,971 1,480,978,795

(a) Finalised

(b

(d
(e

)

)

(c) Reference case filled in High Court
)

) Tax return will be submitted

Return submitted but not yet finalised

Finalised but subsequently reopened and a reference case filled in High Court
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GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY LIMITED (GTCL)

Some Significant Accounting Ratios for the year ended 30 June 2018

Amounts in lac Taka Ratio
SI. Key Performance Indicator Standard
No. 30 June 2018 |30 June 2017 |30 June 2018 | 30 June 2017
A) Liquidity Ratio
1 Current Ratio =
Current Assets 108,577.81 77,177.65 1.29:1 1.14:1 2:1
Current Liabilities 84,335.27 67,755.84
2 Quick Ratio =
Liquid Assets 97,405.89 65,430.12 1.15:1 0.97:1 1:1
Current Liabilities 84,335.27 67,755.84
3 Receivable Turnover (Including disputed amount) =
Net Credit Sales 31,374.77 21,197.40 6.65 5.60 3 months
Average Receivales 4,716.87 3,787.86
4 Receivable Turnover(Excluding disputed
and Shot fall fund amount) =
Net Credit Sales 9,918.09 18,024.25 2.10 4.76 3 months
Average Receivales 4,716.87 3,787.86
B) Profitability Ratio
3 Return on Capital Employed =
Net Operating Profit 24,661.05 7,687.96 2.10% 0.78% 10%
Employed Capital 1,176,437.90 | 979,876.46
6 Return on Average Fixed Assets=
Net Operating Profit 24,661.05 7,687.96 4.38% 1.63% 12%
Average Fixed Assets 562,813.75 470,648.78
C) Solvency Ratio
7 *Debt Ratio to Capital Employed =
Total Debt 660,006.84 514,514.76 56:44 53:47 60 : 40
Capital Employed 1,176,437.90 | 979,876.46
8 Debt Service Coverage ratio =
Net Operating Income 48,598.82 33,329.91 1.31 0.81 1
Total Debt Service Cost 37,053.45 41,371.57

*Details of Debt Ratio to Capital Employed is given in Annex- E
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Details of Debt Ratio to Capital Employed

as at 30th June 2018
(Amount in Crore)
Name of Donors/Landers/ Funds 2017-2018 2016-2017
Loan Equity Total Loan Equity Total
ADB 2,185.79 - 2,185.79 2,174.03 - 2,174.03
IDA 456.11 - 456.11 411.13 - 411.13
JICA 263.83 - 263.83 168.30 - 168.30
AlIB 27.94 - 27.94 - - -
GoB 2,717.14 1,310.97 4,028.11 1,307.18 1,018.33 2,325.51
Petrobangla & Int. Company 1,126.73 - 1,126.73 1,251.92 - 1,251.92
GTCL own Equity - 1,232.75 1,232.75 - 1,010.14 1,010.14
Paidup Capital - 700.00 700.00 - 700.00 700.00
Retained Earnings - 1,746.49 1,746.49 - 1,751.04 1,751.04
Capital Reserve - 174.09 174.09 - 174.09 174.09
Total 6,777.54 5,164.30 11,941.84 5,312.56 4,653.60 9,966.16
Equity & Loan Ratio 56.00 44.00 100.00 52.00 48.00 100.00

At the time of calculation of Loan & Equity Ratio, cuurrent Loan dues are considered

Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL)
Particulars of Directors of GTCL as at 30 June 2018

Name of Directors BOD of GTCL | Entities where they have interests

Mr. Abu Hena Md. Rahmatul Muneem Chairman Secretary, Energy & Mineral Resources Division and
Chairman, GTCL Board

Mr. Abul Mansur Md. Faizullah, ndc Director Chairman, Petrobangla & Director, GTCL Board
Professor. Dr. Maglub Al Nur Director Professor, BUET & Director, GTCL Board
Mrs. Parveen Akhter Director Additional Secretary, Energy & Mineral Resources

Division & Director, GTCL Board

Mr. Md. Harun-Or-Rashid Khan Director Director General, Hydrocarbon Unit & Director, GTCL Board

Mr. Md. Ayub Khan Chowdhury Director Director (Planning), Petrobangla & Director, GTCL Board

Engr. Md. Kamruzzaman Director Director (Operation and Mines), Petrobangla & Director,
GTCL Board

Mr. Mohammed Kamruzzaman Director Deputy Secretary (Admin-3), Energy & Mineral

Resources Division & Director, GTCL Board

Mr. Ali Mohd. Al-Mamun Director Managing Director, GTCL & Director, GTCL Board
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Achievement in Graphs

Total Assets FY 2017-18

Taka in crore %
s N

@ Fixed Assets 6,231.74 52.97%

@® Capital Work in
Progress 4,348.13 36.96%

® Investment &
Other Assets 942.08 8.01%

@ Net Current Assets 242.42 2.06%

Total 11,764.37 100%

Ve

Total Capital & Liabilities FY 2017-18

Taka in crore %

e A
M Share Capital 700.00 5.95%

B Deposit for Shares 2,543.72 21.62%

[ Capital Reserve 174.09 1.48%

Il Revenue Reserve 1,746.50 14.85%

B Unsecured Loan-
Local 3,677.71 31.26%

B Unsecured Loan-
Foreign 2,922.35 24.84%

Total 11,764.37 100%
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Total Revenue FY 2017-18

@® Transmission

Charge-Gas 581.53 81.15%

Taka in crore %

@® Transmission Charge-

Condensate 33.80 4.72%

® Interest Income 68.59 9.57%

@® OtherIncome 3273 457%

716.65 100%

700.00
600.00
500.00
400.00
300.00

Taka in crore

200.00

100.00

Year wise Net Sales & Profit

N\

A\

2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18
=4—Sales | 562.39 636.97 419.22 454.54 615.33
—-NPBT | 471.50 534.03 183.41 43.32 223.21
—A—=NPAT | 425.87 486.70 139.73 12.80 147.62
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PUBLICATION COMMITTEE

Convenor

Mr. A K M Anwarul Islam, FCMA
Director (Finance)

Members

Mr. Bijit Kumar Sarkar

General Manager/Company Secretary

Mr. Ali Igbal Md. Nurullah
General Manager (Quality & Safety Assurance)
& General Manager (D&D), Additional Charge

Mr. Md. Mahabubul Monir
General Manager (Accounts)
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Mrs. Rukhsana Nazma Eshaque
General Manager (Planning)

Mr. Abu Sayed Mahmud
General Manager (Transmission-East) &
Director (Operation), Additional Charge

Mr. Mohit Uddin
General Manager (General Services),
Current Charge

Member Secretary

Mr. Kazi Hassan Masud
Deputy General Manager (Board)
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